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TRIAL OF PROF. JOHN W. WEBSTER.

FIRST DAT.
Tresoar, Marah 19, 15850,

The long-¢ ted day of trinl arrived. The galleries
%J;thu Court Houze were crowded
e budy of the house was also foll. Fager eyes were
fixed on the dock, watching for the appearance of the
prisoner. There was a low Wi:liFj‘i'BI through the Hall, the
subdued marmor of the veices which discusscd the prob-
abilitice of hiz guilt or innocence.  Everywhere you suw
evidences of excitement and interest; everywher: but in
the calm features of tha prisoner—who, at minutes e
fore nine o'clock was placed at the bor. There was"a
neral movement in Court when he appeared; all
rotehed forwand to sean bis looks; for instinctivaly all
men are physiognomist

Dir. Webster i3a middle-sized man—or perhaps a little
nnder the middle size. He wis dressed plainly but neatly,
and appeared perfiectly unaffieeted and ot ense,. There i
nothing sinisier in his face; nothing even sirikingly pecu-
linr, =ave the steérn compression of the lips which is netural
to those who have to face a danger. He looked more of the
sgholar than the criminal ; and if the forehead and eves,
both intellectual, be indices of his mind, you wonld con-
sider that hiz thought: hinve dwelt more nmong books,
than projects of erime.  His hasids were elosped together;
his frame rigid and motionfess. His paxe remained in-
tently fised on the Bench, and never, even once, looked
arounid him.

At five minutes post ten the Judges entered.  They were
Chief Justice Suaw, and Associnte Judges Woe, Dew-
£x, and MErcaLy.

'h-e list of Jurors was called over, all answering to their
names but the following:—Toax Ma¥, THoMAS (rR-
nimoHaM, Grogsk U). FeorAmyeasu, Geopae W. LEsgxeDn,
GEORGE i’n.vrr. Frawos B Waklas, Jous L. Tockes, Joss
N. Foster, Ropzer O, Niwuax.

Cuanves G. GREEX @ Tuurud and excuzed himsell from
serving, on the plea nE‘ Il fealth. After some obeervaiions
from the Court, hi= plea was accepted.

James A, WHITE wis excused on the same grounds, aud
Brwvazus Pacgarn also. Grorse'W. Tuarver, Wa. Duoer,
Josern Pratr. Perzn B, Bmicaax and Homace Wrnsten,
were excused on several pleas.

Mr. Brronay was discharged nnder the law which ex-
empts from serving on juries, all persons engaged in act-
ive miiltary servies; ani apother on the proand that his
Elltwtnl'rﬁidlunw wiks ouigide the boundaries of Suflidk

oanty.

Jomx P Omnevrr, being engaged in active military ser-
vice, was also excused.

The Attorney General, Mr. Curprorn, moved that a,Jury
bz cmpanmelled totcy the caze of the Commonwealth of
Masspehinsetts verses Johin W. Webster, aguinst whom the
Grand Jury had found a troe bill for the wilful murder of
Dir. GGeomse ParEaax.

James B, Apass was summoned and peremptorily chal-
lenged by the Prisoner's cammnsel.

Caarres H  AreLerox wasz swaorm.

Chief Justiee Saaw. Mr. Appleton, I wish to ack youa
question, whicli it is neceszary (o have decided before you
¢an met on the Jury in this case. It is necessary that
we should Enow whether you are completely uoprejudiced
as to the puilt or innocence of the prisoner. There is ®
Sratnte which enacts that the Court must, 00 the nyotion
of either party, cxamdue the juoror as to whether he has at
nl:.:;' timee expreszed =uch opinion or entertained soeli pre-
judize. It is immaterial which way the opinionis. I will,
however. state that a RO wha hag formed g consciens
tions opinion from evidence or reports, might nel with
impartinlity on the trinl. The prejudice shoold be more
than & simple opinion formed from eonversations and such
like. It is difficult to prescribe the limitz of opinion and
prejuidice.  The question I will ask you is two-fold—Have
yon fermed any opinion on the subject of the prisoner’s
§_|11'|!- or inndacence, and hive you crgpreseed pooh opinfon

LT TR have maile r\él'lfll’lrl[.‘l, which, toa tiird HETEO,
might appear fo be the result of prejudice, and youn may

bie wholly inmocent of the charge. Now, | ask you

r. Appleton, have you formed soy opinfon of the E'm
I have mentiooned ? !

Mr. Areixron. I have both formed and expressed sn
apinion. He was aceordingly set aside,

Tae Covnr.  There is oue other subject T wish to remark
upon. There are muny persons in the community who

an early hoor. | fen

believe that it i wrong to inflict capifal punishment o
any eriminel. Thiz has been long known.  Such L
could not, withont seruples of conseieuce, And g

griminal who shonld receive such punjsﬁmcnt for his af-

ce.
The prisoner peremptorily ahallenged the following ju-
TOTS: é’gm ]’.]ﬁmua., Hmix Bosworre, BEszammy CHAN-
prEk, Jr., Wiuay L. Farox, Jaues L. Foween, Georoe B
Frovasomnay, Cyros I Gover, Dot Hail, Grorse W.
Lesnser, Warree C. Maxxixe, WiLLiAM MELviN, SaMveEL
T. Mogse, Moses Pig:. and GREEXLEAF . SANEORR.

Avoszo Joxes wis disqualitied by having expressed an
opinion on the case.

Jonx B, Hrones by hi=s views of capifal punishment.

Afr. Dary being sworn dectared that be had formed and
expiessed an opinion, and was prejudiced against the

SOEET,
wﬁmg Biruis refused to act on the ground that he had
formed an opinion against capitel punisbiment.

Jawed Braxe declared he had expressed an opinion.

Covrr—Have you formed it Yes.

The following gentlemen having severally answerad the
interregatorics presgribed by law to be put to jurors,
were smpanel led as

THE JURY.

Treuas H. Barrerr, Printer.
Joas Borrowsesns, Slater.
Rorker J. Broau, Locksmith.
Jamres Cnosnr, Clerk.

Joux E. Davesrorr, Painter,
Avnesr Dar. Diey Goods Dealer.
Joser Evares, Merchant.

Duozren 1Y, Fronen, Apothecary.
LBessams H. Greexe, Bookseller,
Apwond Havrwann, Carpenter.
Furpenierk A. Hexperson, Furnisher.
Hrernex A. Sracerore, Clerk.

Ronenr J. Eynay was appointed Foremeen.

Benjamin H. Greene, who was sworn on the Jury, beg-
gedl to be heard for a momont. He lisd forneed an opin-
ion on the subject of capite] punishment.  This opduion,
however, would not prevent him from acting with the
most perfect impartislity in the present caze; but he
feared that others knowing his views, would consider lis
conduct inconsistent.  He wmnlderuﬁ:r, on this aceount,
to ber exonsed from acting on the Jury.

Il Cowrt refused to grant his request, ag hiz peculiar
npill_linna would not prevent him from acting with impar-
tiality.

‘1"]}1::._!]11"? then took their seafs, wers ﬁmrn, and an-
swered to their names.,

The indictment against the prisomer was rend by the
Clerk of the Court. The prisoner bebd wp his hand mean-
while. He appenred in ne wise excited.  Not a trace of

itation was observalde on hix features, while the terri-
ble accusnlions were nead ; thers wis not o trimor ¢ven in
Ris up-held hand ; his nerves wiers firm, ond onlmness wes
Inis greatest characteristic.  His eyes were congealed by a
pair of spectacles, Lot occazionally when he raised the
glassez, the red lids betrayed many an anxious hour,
many 4 wakelul niglt.

The indictowent i= as follows :

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS.
Suffolk. to err: AR the Municipal Court ofthce City of Bos-
ton, begun and holden ot snad Boston, within and for
the County of Suffulk, on the first Monday of January,
in thr.-l{uur of our Lord one thousand eight hundred
amid fity:

Theé Jurors for the Commonwealth of Massachusctits on
their cath present. that John W. Webster of Cambridge,
in the county of Middlesex, gentloman, on the twenty-
third day of November last past, at Boston, in the county
of Suffolk, in and upoen one George Parkman, feloniously,
wilfully, and of his malics Jqur&-timught. did make an
assault; and that he the said John W. Webster, with a
certatn knife which b then and there in his right hand
Bsd and held, him the said George Parkman, in and 0
on the left side of the bresst of hit the said George Park-
man, then and there felouiously, willully, aod of his malics
aforethought, did strike, cut, staband thrust, giving to the
said George Parkon, then apd fhere with the Koile
aforesnid, in and wpon the feft side of the breast of him
the said George Parkman, ooe morts] wound of the leugth

e —
EESoraamenEs

of one inch and of the depth of three inches—of which
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gald mortal wound the said George Parkman then and
there instantly died. And sothe Juorors aforesaid, o
their cath aforcsnid, do eay, that the faid John W. Web-
ster, him the said George Parkman, in manner and form
aforesaid, then and there f&lan[ﬂuﬁi’r. wilfully, and of his
malice aforethounght, did kill and murder, agninst the
peace and dignity of the Commonwealth aforesaid, and
“m'ﬁ'ﬁmm form of the Statute in such case mude and
rovided.
- And the Jorors nfpresaid. n their oath aforesaid, do
further present that the safd John W. Wehster, at Boston
aforesaid, in the county aforesaid, on the 23d of No-
wember last pa=t, in and upen the =0id George Parkmon,
feloniously, wilfully, and of his malice aforethonght, did
make an asennlt; and that he, the said John W. Wehster,
then and there, with a certain hammer wiich Le, the said
John W. Wehbster, in both his hands, then and there had
and held, him, the =aid George Parkman, in and wpon the
kead of him, the zaid George Parkman, then and there
felomiously, wilfully, and of his malice aforethought, did
strike, giving unto_him, the said George Parkman, then
aiid there with the hammer aforesaid, by the stroke afore-
aaid, in mavner aforesaid, in and spon’ the hend of him
the said George Parkman, one mortal wound—ol which
said mortal wonnd, he, fhe sald George Parkman, then
and there instantly died—and =0 the Jorors aforesaid,
wpods their oaths aforesaid, do say that the =aid Johno W.
chstier. him. the said George Parkman. in manner and
form aforesaid, then and there Gelonions=ly, willully, nnil
of lifs malice alforethonght, did kil and murder—against
the peace of sail Commenwealth, and contrary o the
ferm of the Statute in such case made and provided.
And the Jurors aforesaid, npon thelr cath aforesatd. do
further present—that the said John W. Webster. at Dos-
ton aforesaid, in the county aforesaid, on the twenty-third
day of November last past, in and upon the body of the
snid George Parkmon, feloniously, wilfully  and of hiz

malice aforethought, did make an asaavli—and that the | 30th X

said John W, Webster, then and there, with hiz hands
and fzef, him, the z=aid George Parkman, feloniously, wil-
fully, and of hiz malice aforethought, did steike, beat,
and ILM:L in and npon the head, breast, back, belly, sides,
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ated and disnvowed. He would not hold his office one
moment if this idea coaid be justifed by fhets.  Hiz doty
wazg to give an outline of the evidenee, and he would do
&0, as plainly and simply u&:mfnlu.
The neensation has two divisions. First, we say that
Dir. Parkman iz dead; zecond, that he was mundered by
| the prizoner at the bar. On the 23d November, Dr Park-
iman disappeared, and was last spen at 12 o'clock of the
:?mt:ﬂ “dfur hlt ﬂ::i Medical (‘.ol_llqtge. in Grove strect. On
i & made some purchases af q ery shhag,
| wlieh ﬂe sent home, bub did not return i:mgell' His
|family became alarmed. The search, which was at first
private. commenced on that day.  On Satorday, the fack
1-:|| hiis disay rance was made public, placards were i=-
|sumd, and the entire police in the gity wers engaged io the
{seareh. Rumors were rife, bot they 'm:gm“nl'ly falee.
L was represented as having been” seen in Washington
street, but this was found to be false. Fear gpon deepen-
el ihfﬂ n certainty of his having met foul piay. In the
coursge of Sunday, the day after the poblica of the
advertisements in the newspapers, friends learned
from Webster that Parkman had been in his, Webster's
company, on Friday between one and two o'clock, at
the Medical College. The searel: wag continmd during
the week.  Salem, Cambridge, and ofher towng, werne vis-
ited, amd the river was dragged. The various howses
|_I.'|.|rl]a and cellars of the Dostor were thoroughly e,
| They wentevery where, bat in vain. And upto this d
fit bpa not eome to the knowledze of the E:vmmuﬁ
that Dr. Parkmean was seen or heard of after his entering
the Medigal College in Grove streat. 2
On Monday and Tuesday the Medical Col WS X
smined. There was no suspicion entertained of Professor
| Webster, nntil every efort o find Dr. Parkman had been
exbausted ; and it was mainly from the foct that hiz dis-
appenrance took place somewhere near the Medical Col-
lege, that auzpicien rested in that quarter. On Frid

: Nov., in 2 vanlt connected with the laboratory of t :

prisoner, parts of a buman bady were foand, resembling
| 1 miss “f man. On Ssporday, in the course of the day
|there was found in & remote corner—s place which had
| bewn moticed but not examined on Tuesday—a tea-ghest,

and oiher parts of the body of him, the said George Park- | in which were imbedded portions of a human body sov-
man, and did, then and there, fieloniously, wilfully, and |ered with fan and mineralz.  They con=isted of a thorax

of iz malice aforethought, cast and throw the said George (and Jeft thi

ifh. There was also found a hunting-knife snd
Farkman, down, nnto, and upon the floor, with cat |pigee of twine, 1 portion of which will be produced The
foree and violenee there. giving unto said George

*urk- | remains were zubmilted to competent men, and found
man, then and there, as well as by ghe Emtinp"‘ siriking, zimilar in meny respects to the body of Dr. Parkman,
and Kicking of him, the said George Parkman, in manner (and dissimilar in nose.  There were miszing—the arms,
and form aforesnid, 55 by the casting and throwing of |both feer, and rhe right leg from the kpee to the ankle.
hiim, the suid George Parkman, down as aforesald, several | The height of the man to whom these remains belonged,
maortal strokes, wounids and broises; in and upon the head, |must have been the height of Dr. Parkman.
Dresist, back, belly, sides, and other partzs of the body of|  Witnesses will be produced to explain how the exact
him, the =pid Geéorge Parkman—o! which said mortal | height of the original man can be ascartained from such
stroxes, wounds and bruizes, he thesnid George Parknmen, | remeins a8 exist. * The height was five feet, ten inches and
then and there fnstantly died.  And 2o the Jorors afores |a balf=exactly the height of Parkman.  The Doctor wis
said. upon their oath aforesaid. dosay that the said John |a person of pesuline form and shape, and the remning are
W. Webster, him the said George Parkman, in maoner |these of sueh a person. In the bones found in the fornace
aud form aforesaid. then aud there, felontously, willully, |nof one portion disagreed with any portion of the hody
and of hiz malice aforethonght, did kill and mwerder, | found in the vault of the laboratory. Some of the bones
winst the peace of said Commonwealth, and contrary 1o | showed evidences of having been 'i"ru.cl,u.nei] before belng
the form of the statote, in saeh cose made and  provided. | pot into the fernace.

And the Jurers aforesid, upon their oath aforesaid. de| A bleck of mineral teeth was also discovered, and com-
ferther present—That the said Jobhn W. Webster, at Bos-| petent men—the mcst skilfol deptizts of the city—will be
ton aforesald, in the county aforessid, in a ¢ertain build- | prodoced  to prove that they were 8 set mannfactured at
ing known as the Medical College. there situale, on the |one time for Dr. Parkmoen, sand always worn by him.
twenty-third day of November lazt past, in and npon the  The bones of the right lower jaw were found in fragments,
gnid George Parkman, felonlously, wilfully, and of his but when those fragments were put fogether, the peculiar
munliee plorethonght, did make an assault; and him the conformation corresponded with Parkman's, 82 will be
suid George Farkmen in some way and manner, and by |proved by s mould hiz jaw, which can bhe produced.
FOIEE menns, instruments, and wenpons, to the Jurors un- | Thore will be slso evidence to show that those remaine
known, did then and there felonionsly, wilfully, aud of (were not the remning of 2 subject which had been ueed
mialice aforethought, deprive of lite—so that he, the said | for dissection ; indeed thiz can be proved incontrovertibly
Gaorgs Parkman, then and there died—and o0 the Jorors | by the evidence of respectable offieers of the College.
aforesaid, 1 o their oath aforesald, dosay, that the smirll And now it will be nesessary 1o nnderstand somewhat
John W. Welster, him the gaid George Parkman, in ihe |of the persenal relations of Webster and Parkman. This
mannér and by the mesns aforesaid, to them the sid Jo- | will be pecessary 1o explain the motives which could in-
rors unknowin, then and there felopionsly, wilfully, and |fluence Webister to the commizsion of such an act as thak
of his malice aforethought, did kil and murder—against | with whicl b slands charged.
the peace and dignity of the Commonwealth aforesaid, | In 1582 pesuniary conneotions commenced  bebween
aud contrary to the form of the Statute in such case made [ them. Since {hat time Webster hag been embarrassed,
and provided. L constantly ¢}I||E;‘¢F:¢e1| by debt. Al Lis personal pm]p-

DAXIEL RHODES, Foreman of the Grand Jury. |erty, includiog iz farniture” and cabinet of miners

Jony H. Coersen, Attorney General, | was mortgaged to Parkman, as secureity for money loa

. by him (FParkman) to Webster. Subsequently Webster
At o quarter to eleven, the traverse jurors, not empan- 2 5 o ch
elied, were excused from further attendance. on this trial, Wde # convevance of the cabinet of minerals, whi
had been mortgaged in favor of Parkman, to Robert G.
Attorney General Currorn rose.  Hasaid he would nog

Bhaw
follow the wsusl fermulss and request them to lay aside

. Uhis Toet offended Parkman, and he demanded from
all pl‘(:;i{di':ﬂ}-_ Tor hig felt that such a reqoest was unneces- | Webster a payment of the sums which were due to him.
#ary. Lhey had dutics to perform—ditbeult, dizagreeable | Though 2 liberal man jn douations, aod o u-handed
duties—but duties nevertheless. They had to weigh the | generally, he was strictly punctual in all his business ar-
evidence which would be lad before them, and to decide | rangements, and he expeeted a similar punetoslity in oth-
on the innocence or puilt of the prisoner; and this was ers.  Honorable limeelf be belived otlers hoo le, and
the Bighest duty which could be entrusted to them under |mentad any breach of eontract or word, rezolately aud
the goviernment of this Commonwealth. His doty was a | gt onee. !
different upe. Webeter promised to pay him from the proceeds of tick-

He bad to place before them the charges against the |efs sold for 2 course of lectures on chemistry which bewas
prisoner. He knew tliat there was a common iden that [ahont ta deliver in the Medieal College.  Besides his Gxed
prosecuting efficers should press their accusations bevoud | salary 88 an official of the College, he had other money-re-
tho limits of fzirness and troth; aud this idea he rewqi-lmur;ﬂ in the sale of dckets for public lectures. The
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course commenced on the Tth day of November. (n
‘the Hth, two days afier, Parkman visited hin and re-
newed his demands for the debt. On the 13th, D poes
to Mr. Petiy, who waz acquainted with all the buginess of
Webster's lectures, to inguire as to the sule of the tekets
The next day he renewed his call, and having ascertained
that Webeter had realized a considerable sum by the
ecourse, b sent him & message through Patty, to the effect
thut he was a dishonorable man, and had failed to kKecp

his word.
O the 19h of November we find him calling on Web-

ster agnin, and assertiog that “snmﬂhinig must be done’®
about the money. He threatens dings if his ¢laim:
the dey before lis

are not satisfed at once.  On the
diza ranice—hs visited him once more, and on thesub-
sequent morning Welster ealled at the house of D Park-
amm, and exp:eses a wish 1o meet him at one o'clock in
hiz room in the College  The hoar was one when the slu-
dents were not in the College,  Mr. Petty, the collecior,
had ealled at the College that zame morning, and fold D,
Wabster of Dir. Parkman's threatenings, when he said,
S Fog will have no further tronble; 1 have settled thist
; .

After thiz day Die. Parkman ks not been seen, and, as
was already stated, the Government has no Feason 10 sije-
post that e has since been heard of, The next 'll!.!' the mine-
ty dallars which had been the profit of Webstor's lectures,
slill remained in his possession, for e lodged them in
bank for his own o e and intere=t. Thiz iz o significant
fact and worth noting. e remained late i the College
that day, and wexeday, and even on Sunday, which was
quile unusupl with im.  The door of hiz reom was con-
stantly festened, and the key, which ordinarily remained
banging in its place, and by which on * eleaning duys
officers of the College had frequently entered his apart-
ment, Was romoved.

The learped géentloman then stated the circumstances:
eomneeted with the interyiew Die. Webster had with Dr.
Parkman, on payment of the money, #s given by Dr.
Wehan
this payment are pot conxiztent.  Dr. Webster stated ar
one time that this poyment had been made in presepnce of
two persons, aud st another thme that ne persons were

resent.  His statements as to the natore of the payment.
“the notes tendered, and other cireumstances, were alsoe ir-
reconcilable.

There was #till 2 great variely of facis for furtler eon-
giderntion. 'I'ibl,,.‘-l‘hl.‘lrﬁllﬂ?’ afier the disnppeoranee of D
FParkman was Thank-giving; and a lthough there were no
leature= in the College, Dr. Webster was there,  He want-
el o fire, bat yet bad such 4 one 22 never was known to
be used before.  He had also, at the same time, purehsed
fizh-hooks, and bad o gropple made with fhem.  They
wirre tind with marlin, and thiz agreed in eomparizo with
i e of twine found roand tie Iiliglt ZO0L in e PrIvVY.
Tlae search was commenced in the College on the Monday
after Dr. Farkman's dissppearance; and continoed on
on Tuesday. by the officers; in company with Mr. Kings-
ley. D, Parkman’s agent. The conduct of Dr. Welster
om that day wonld Be <hown o be suspicions. There waa
a fire that doy in the furnace; and Dr. Webster seemed
very anxious to withdraw observation from the privy.—
Ok Monday, an express man, by ovder of D, Webster,
brought some fagrots and boxes from Cambridege. UOn
that day, aud Wednesdoy siter, the key of D Welster's
rouins could not be found. Al the week Dr. Webster
gecmed very anxioud to make it appear that Dr. Parkman
was seen last going over Cambridge bridge. He even
went 50 (AT 45 1o urge 8 ]admnsu._'.r so against her convie-
tion, and this repeatodiy. also went on Friday to a
tin-worker in o, (0 have & tin box made, apd stoled
that through gerinin  mesmeric infuenees it was found
that the hody of Dr. Parkman hind  been carried away io
acab. The tin box waz ordered 1o be made so that he
could solder it bimself ; and 22 to the wees he stated this
B wems o b put o, evidence of contradiction would b
furnizhed. Tl Attorney Genernl spoke of the gmonla-
tions e, Wolster made in person;, (of tle neiure of o con-

fesziom ) at the time of Lis areest, and said these wonld be)
testitivd to in every particular. |k
Mr. Clilford then alluded to the nature of the evidence

witich would be brought forward . respecting the finding
gé‘ll:m"ms of the body in the vault, Az éarly s the time

er. The statements of Dr. Webster with regard to |l
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:ﬂ:raﬁmﬂﬂi he charged Littlefleld with having commit-
this act, or being & conspirator; at the same thoe, ha
snid that the remains were just ss much his 82 Dr. Pm
man's—thus disngreeing wWitly his premises n{mhmrﬂua;_
such a conelugion. Awngther thing showing what depen
encs i8 to bo pat on D'. 'W.'s declarations was, . 0T
Tuesday, I put the question to Littlefeld, it he was g
fregmpson? In the evidenge which would be adauced
Littlelield’s replv would beseen. He also asked him it
e find wot iz Thankssiving dinner, and pave him an
opder for u furkey—ihe first time he hid ever made him a

present.

When hiz apartments in the College were opened. Dr.
Webster was reqrested to be present toexplain anything
that might transpire, or be seen,. His ment and re-
marks on that occasion were singolar.  There were found
A peir of pants with spots of blood ; and & pair of 2lippera,
nz well ns somme tewels, mnrked with bl were found in
the vault, whence nothing conld proceed seavward ooly as
it percolared chrongh the walls, It was certain that these
articles, 58 well @8 the body, must have been pat down the
privy, the key of which was found in his pockot. - A lorge
bunch of felse keys were found in Prof. W.s desk, which
could open every door in the College.  He 2aid he bad
found them. On his pergon was fonnd & papér. on which
was noted two different versions of fhe intepview had be-
twoon him and Dir. Parkman on Friday.  Onthe Monday
following Bis arvest, e wis brought into the Police office,
and there, noder advice of cotnsel, he wrived examina-
tion—ihereby declariog cause Jor investigation. On hig
gommitment to his cell; e wrobe 2 note, which was exam-
ined; according to the usages of the juil; it contained an
injunction to o member of his family (o keep scoret cer-
min papers, which the Government got, and they termed
out 1o be two notes to De. Parkman, and anoiber paper
which required an explapation that the Government
comld mot give. It would aiso beashown by the opinlon of
an expert, that certzin letters hod been written by tha
pizener, to divert public suspicion from the Medical Col-

Jpon all this mass of circumstances n-ml:d'nnF has heen
safd at all inthe way of explapation. Dir. Webster had
done what he had a right 1¢ do, and remained withount
asking the government to furnizh him with the evidence
grainst Bim. It wis to be hoped that be eoulid give an
-¢x|,-Fu||nt.iu:|| Lhat waoaelcd Hi'iif]‘ the mindz of the -.ll.ll'f.“d.
of e whole civilized woorid ; wo one would rejoice more
than e (Mr. Cliffurd) thar his innecence should appearas
clear a8 noon-day ; but ifunable =0 to do, the evidence
that conld be produced wis exclolated to beur with great
weight upon the fact of his goile.

The indictment was composed of fonr counis; although
i left to s own decision 1the government officer would
have merged 1lem all in the Iast one. It would, perhaps,
have been at the risk of justice that the count including
stabbing wonld have been lele out; bt there were cir-
cumstances and appearances which ji-lified the supposi-
Hon thot violenee had been dope 1o Dr. Parkman’s il
by Ll e of ome instroment. A hammer, whish hm:{
long been intlke laboratory, was missiug at the time tha
offence ks eharged to have been eommitted, and Lad never
since been seen,  Bub, even altloogh no mede or maenmns
could e testified to, by wiich Dr. Parkman Diad coms to
his denth through murder. it would be, neveriheles, jus-
tiiable on the part of the Jury to return o verdict of guil-
ty—a voluniary killlng Deing proved; il there was not a
provecation proved that constitated manslauglter, or a
clear exoneration from the charge, this pesult woold at-
tnel it=ell to the duty of the Jury. I the evidence placed
beyand reazonabble doabt the fect that the prlsoner did
commit murderous vislence on the body of Dir. Parkman,
the deduction wonld be obvious; i otherwise, the law,
which wonld be explained, would teach them what lag-
tgde should ke given to the doubt.

The Conrt here took a recess for o few mingtes.
THE WITNESSES

For the prosecufion were then called.  All withezees on
both sides, not prolessional, being calbed WMo, on fodion
My, Somer, for the defence, to withdraw till ealled
apon.  The Court was nearly eléared by this motion, the
Wilnesses Were S0 milnerous.

‘Mr CeEaptes M, Hixcsizy was then sworn, and de-

Vebster's muking a statement to Littletield—which was | posed s {ollows, on examination by Alr. Bemiz: | was

on Sunday cvening-—saspicion touched Lictlefieid that|
Webeter knew more of Dr. Parkman’s murder than oy |
Lattlefield’s action from that moment was in
honest counsistency with that Anapicion. There wis i |

ane elae

egnged by Dr. Parkman as his agent in May or June,
.i.a'pﬁ. and goutinued in biz smployment sinee, withoat in-
terision. I hed the care of his estates, nud suw him
very often. I made it & point tosee him once & day.

mude of aecess to that vaulty or the Laboratory, exeepting | live in Dlossom sireet, about a hnndred rods from the
by the door; and he defermined to enter by breaking | Medical Coltege in Grove stieet.  Dr. Parkman's estates
through the wall. He had not aceomplished a breach lﬂllﬂ-%ﬁl‘ﬂlﬂ“ﬂ my place of residence. .
the wall when he informed Dra. Jackson and Bigelow, | r. Parkman was missed ou Friday, Xovember 28d.
and went to work under their direstion—his wite the [ wanted to see him that day, and called at his house for
meanwhile watching for the arrival of Dir. Webster. He | that purpose a litthe before three o'clock. I saw Lhim on
Jeft no injunction on his wifie to warn him if any 1.'.||;1I|.'T| e day Before in Court street.  Om Friday, 354, 1 did not
Frofessor came while he was ot work. | fined B ot heme,  His nsoal dinner hour was half-past 3.
The terrible development he witnessed in that voolt,| His habiis as to punctuality wera “g regular. 1 was
and hi= conduct after it, showed the character of Litile-| never dizappeioted at meeting him at his dinver-bour, al-
field"s impressions, and his honcsty of purpose. It was|though in fhe babit of seeing him fifky times o year, Hat
atter the affnir bad setained this metority in its develop. | seeing him then, Dealled at the Lonke next mornipg—the
ment that Webster was taken into custedy. When he wia fervant told nio be bad net returoed.
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1 called a at Dir. Parkman’s house at a quarter be-
fore two. [ remembered an engagement he bad the pre-
vious dav at hlII:Faut one, and aifter going to the perzon
with wiom iv ad been made, I eoabd ’éﬂ' wo information.
I then weut every where T conid think of, but could as-|
certain nothing. I traced him to Wishingion street, up |
Williams Coart to the Massachusctts Block, from there
put throngh Cornhill Sguare (or Jov's Buildings) into
Waslidogrton and Water strects, and nlzo to Devonshire
ptrmpi—thenee to Stabte street, the Merchants’ Exehange
and the Post Offics; up State. street again info Court,
Green und Ving strects, o a corner of Biossom strect, toa
ﬁfﬁry there, where hehad left a bnﬁ.mntuininy lettaee,

= ho;;lmad me that . Parkman had left some lettoce
there the day before, and told me to take it as it was his
property. [ did not know of the lettues being there pre-
viously, I beard of bim in Fruit, leading from Blossom
toGireve streets, and traced him to the Medical College
There was sone excitement in the neighborhood at that
time. I continued the search Saturday in coujuenetion with
the Police, until 11 o’clock that night.  Two of the Fulice
called at my honse next dl{ at 2 o'elock. Owr enguirkes
during the day were verbal, After that we olfered pre-
wards and sdvertiszed. The first advertisement was pub-
lishied o0 Saturday sltereoos.

The Emu.l'nﬁiwrm wus ogre of the in which we
advertized. On Sundey we sewrehed about the city all
day, and heard romors of Dr. Parkman Deing scen al
Cambridge, where the police wentat 4 o'clock in the af-
terncon to make iuguiry of the Register of Deeds. There
wis some search made abowt the jail lauds, and some’ of
Dir. Parkman's hoases that were unuﬂnu&ﬂed.

O Monday we went to East Combridse again, and af-
ter coming back went to tha Medical College ae 100o'clock,

[Some remarks, searcely sudible were here made by
the bench on the subjeet, w8 we understosd, of intoedue-
ing. through Mr. Kingslev's festimony, the first suspi-
cions wlich led to the zearch m the College. ]

Mr! Starkweather and I searched all the building, the
legture rooms. and the large vault where the remaios from
the dissecting room are thrown. Littlefield and another
was with ns, and we found, although 1 am not certain,
that the doors were locked. We went into Professor
Webster's apartmant, We knecked at the door, amd
found it locked. Littlefold was there while we waited
admittanes, and wlen we got in. We went beck to the
zinirs aod =2aw # door at which wekooeked, as we lhod
Deen told that Professor Webster was in the agartment to
whigly it led.

It Bing now two o'clock, I°. M., the Coort adjourned
till balf past three.

AFTERNOON SITTING.

z
.F

| went down to the door of tie College; we
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boxez of mineral stones—the boxes were quite filled
with mineraiz. officers laoked at the niumh...ag
e of them—some remarked e ea-chest, and spoke of it
after, Went to the privy, which Littledield ssid was &
sber’s. i be added, thot tee Dr. sd the key of it
the stairs there were spois, as on the Girst day, which
seetned as i they bad not dried. 1 think we went out ju-
to the dissecting room. Webster remained fnside au
shuk I;hu E‘m}r r llI:"; Thix 11;“11?1“ Tuesday, ﬁnd::. ;
search was kept up by myself and others until Friday.,
[Connsel for the defence objected to the question wiy
the tea-ehest lind not been thoroughly examined, ot first,
i -Inw:;.jm‘:ldd:!tﬁﬂﬂ thou !
0 Cliniation Tigss [t
ﬁ; off myusp&uiuw of the ehest, and were h%mghhm
em. AME. Ulagp, however, said there was uo
of the Medical College, which might be the cause of there
being no examination. Wednesday afternoon the
wis not not quite 20 extensive. ‘[’ﬁurﬂ.p was Tlisnks-
giving dav. I think on Monday S10000 reward was offer-
e ; the otlier reward, =3000, was offerad on Wednesday ;
not positive of that, however; the notices were generally
distributed ; I ewrried some of them my=elf.  Went to the
College again on Friday pight. I wos in COmpany
A, stark wenther in the aftersbon; called into Ay
thetbeld s at four o'clogk ; saw his wifie; i.nl!l.l;lmd—.ﬁmr
rowing tools for the pur of brenking through the wall
of the vault, and “I-u nf.':""ﬁmm LI ﬂlﬂgr. o few minutes.
L wished to know what Littlefield was about. 1 oculd
bear w modse inside, which satisfied me that scine one was
striking on the brick work., We went back a 1o where
we understosd he was at work. Aboat 10 oclock 1 went
to the juil ; saw the Dr, there. T went inio the cell, ascom-
Eﬂi by Dr. Gay; there was a party with m&nﬁwﬂﬂl
- Parker was one, and there were also two of the men
employed in the jail. Prof, Webster was Iying on the bed in
thie call with his tmce downward. He snid b wes not able fo
ﬁ:tﬂun Dir. Gey spoke to him. His face was down,
had not strength enoogh to hold it up, and he wag 80
muel seeited that T thought e would net live. They car-
ried him to the jail office, nod he asked for water, and he
could not deluk i, They held the tumbler o lis faee; he
tork hold of the tumbler once, and the water spilled over
bim. He striock the tumbler with hiz face several times,
Dr. Gay held it for him onee to drink oot of it.  Trems
bling snd convalzive movements charscterized him ; never
saw nperson so affected before  He wanted fo send word
tobiztamily, as they did not know where he was. He men-
tioned lis fricuds eeveral times, M. Parker spoke 1o
him, and =oid there was another family o grest distress,
and that perhaps for their consolption he could expliin
those remains which were found in the College.  He said

=

R

Crantres M. FKixoseer's examination continued.

We had got to Dr. Webster's door.  Starkweather and
myzell went down stairs,  When Littlefield shook the
digor E--!h.'enel.}'1 Lrr. Webster came.  This was the door lead-
ing into the lecture room.  Littlefeld sail we caume to soe
pomething of Dr. Parkmon.  We walked through the
apartments.  We went into the lecture-room, back-room,
and intothe lower lnboratory ; searched these ploces.—
D, Wabster did not pay much attention to s he cane
pehind ug to the lnboratory ; did not speak tous; the only
conversation held by him wa= with Mr. Littleficld. 1
went back again toEast Cambridze and continued the
peareh. Stayed till about dark.  Next day officers Clapp,
Rice and Fuoller came to me, and we went b the College
again at aboot 10 oclock; got into the prizoner’s roam
by the lecture-door. Webster opened it in person —
We inquived for Mr. Littlefield. Went into his{Little-
fighd ‘=) apartment and searched itand the closet. 3ir. Lit
tleficld was nheent tawo oF three times.  We thoaght we
might find papers.  We went throngh the spartment, aod
then into the cellar We got in through o small trap-door.
I mot down into the plaee and looked ioto the hole.
The officers went further while we went up to Webster's
apartment. The deor was wnlocked as before.  Mr. Lit-
tletield snid e could get in; why he wonldo’t get in, I
can’t ey, Mr. Clapp stated to him that we had come fi
pearch In that neighborhocd—that we had come to the
College first. The officers =aid thist no person inthe Col-
lepe was particularly sospected; Lot that they were
ulﬁig-.-i] to senrch sl places He said that we could
Jook round if we wanted to; we walked through the
Jegtureroom into the back-room, and then Mr. Chlj_up
went into the back private room.  The laboratory is on
the same foor with the leeture-room; and at the end Gz 9
very small room, and when Mr. Clapp walked towards
j': WU'LIHI;‘:[ told Bios that his valonble pod  dangerous ar-
toles were i that Feom.  Mr Clapp put Wiz Livad as far
ns the door and turned back again, saying, * 1 will not
goin to be Blowed up;™ we went from fhere info the low-
o1 laboratory. In the uppir leboratory Lstoad in front of
sl farnace which i there. Looked into thie asles ; there
was no e there; coulid seenothing bue pleees of coal and
sorething resewmbling buttons : went dewn then to the lows
er laboratory and locked af the furpace; fooud @ bright
fire; poaghes there: that was the furnsee where the Lones
were afterwards found ; 3r. Clapp aod Mr, Webater werg

e had nothiog o explain, and would go to the College
with nz.  Mr, 'arker told bim {hat he seemed to b per-
Fing very miuch, though it was very cold there.
ebater Tepiimd that hiz extremitles were frowxng.—
Tha{rewent to the Medical Coilege in a carriage—I walk-
ed there; I arrived a= they were getting ioto the small
laboratory—but I ean't say what way 1 came.  Web-
=ter wus accompanied by an officer on sidde: of him,
hiodding him 1.||;. They proposed to open the private room
dioor wud nekied him for the keys—he snid AMr. Clapp had
tnken them, nod they then broke the door y‘m hen
they examined that, they asked tor the key of the privy.
Welster aid it wens on the shelf; T put my band along
the shelll when somebody found it ha:aghﬁfi agmingt e
door. L’IHIEI:ieIri went down and then sald it would not
fit ; the prisoner remarked that somebody must have
taken the real key away; %o we went down sud broke
the door open. Professsor Webster was helped down
stairs by the officers.  We were in the lower labora-
tory fifteen minutes ; something wos said about ihe
bones Beiog found o the furnece ; in e lower laborato-
ry my attention was called to diflevent things, and I did
nod notice whether Mr. Webster was ilthc'red, by the ol
servation.,  We went 1o the trap-tdoor that goes under the
building; there were parts of a body taken out and lzid
on 4 board—the pelvis sud right thigh aod right leg.—
These were laid on the board in presence o1 D W i
e couldd see them; no romark was made; he was Hlefi
no questions, and ns tar s 1 perecived, he nod hi-
ing diflerent fromm before; he wos exeited all the time; e
wag supporied by the oflicers ; Le stood eight or mine fet
fromm thee ody ; we left aiter looking at 1hen 10 or 16 nin-
wtes, and the prisoner wos taken tothe carrisge. There
was nothing more that nighe, but 1 was there the next al-
termocn  (Saturday) when the thorax apd other thkigh
were found in the fes-chest by officer Fuller. I was
called down to witness new diseoveries.  This bod
came out of the ehiest when it was tnroed up; the thi
was pressed insude the trunk, and the impression of e
ends of the vil woas on the fesh. 16 was the lelt thigh,
There wasa koife alse in the chost—it was o large jack-
kuife. There was= 4 siring which went round the body as
if to kéep it together. The romsing were taken sul aud
washied und pur with the other remains, and given in
eharge to Ul officers who had care of the premises allthe
tige. The mguest first met on Sunday. It westlut Sunday

Talking  We went te the sonthwest eorner of the roons,
where there was & 1ot af rubbizh, Siw & bew-Gheet and some |

afternoon the pair of pantaleons with blood on tlhem
were found, and also & pair of slippers.  Mr. Futoai ke
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officer, fonnd them. Dr. C.T. Jackson was there at the
tirme; ‘e i3 & tall man snd wore speetacles; 1 see him
now mear the door. The pantaloons were taken out of
the closet ak the head of the stairs ; and there were spots on
them which we thought was blood., We were advised to
keep them carefully. The pantz were wra L ER T
Elven to the officers. A pencil-caze wazs also found, and o
amall saw : the blade of it was wot more than 10 or 156 inches
long, The handle was marked with somethiog whicl wa be-
Tiawvid fon e blood. O Tuezday afternoon I wanted a pen,
ami an officer asked Mr. Littlefield to get me ome.  Lit-
tlefield pleked up = steel pen from the dezk. and another
mnde outof & sort of reed, and gave me the two; e said
I mw'm ]rah-e Ini:;e!t;. hl Wl L 'l.reg!m mlenﬂurn-
ner’a et when t mha were pot together; the gen- |
eral nes of the bod A ar
man's—the Dr. was <lim; I don’t know his exact height ;)
about five feet ten and a half, perbaps. He was very
thin ; knew his weight thirteen years ago, but not sivde, |
He was | complexioned—what iz ealled sallow. He|
hada prominent nnder-jaw; I could mot form a deaided
opinion 2= to whether 1 remaing would justify fenpl-:
in uﬁl {Jtlut they were those of Dr. Parkman, 1 bave
seen Dir. Parkmauswhen he had cause to use profane lan-
bt never heard himvdoso, It is true that 1 lave
nfluenced fn my actions by hearing that L. Park-
man had wsed profane language; I bave never heard him
uke it my=elf. I was one of the party who made search of
Dir. Welister's hotsg, but not when any notes were found.
Crose Evamrimed —O0n the morning after the arvest, 1
started to go to Prof. Webster's honse,  Got as far a8 the |
College and found that officers Clapp, Spoor and awother |
had started before me. I joined then at Cambridge. T/
wever went on any other oeeasion, but the one 1 bave
mentioned, to Dogtor Webster’s honse.  The seavch was
made withont a warrant on the second oeccasion.—|
I wa= with Afr. Btarkweather. Dr. Parkman used hard |
langnage atl aE act of dishonesty whon he knew any one
Eﬂlvir of it. e wsed to call nrmes, but did oot use pro-
iy 'Inslmﬁ_ We examinel the minerals in Dr. Web-
gter’s laboratory through curiosity They lay around in
boxes, barrels, and on shelves, We noted the fire in the
fornace before we looked at the minerals. I do not know |
the size of the furnace, baving never messured it. !llr.:
Littlefield went into the room with us when we went into |
Dr. Webster's roon.  We knooked pretty bhard aod then |
ot in. I dowot recollect any conversation in the lectore |
room. We passed, after a fow minutes, from the lesture- |
room into the laboratory,  Mr. Starkweather was with me |
it the time, and Dr. Ainsworth, snd [ think it wis befor |
we went to Lir. Webster’s room that we cxamined the ash
ez I do ol know where the key ofthe vault was then.
Dir. Webster was in hiz working dress when we saw hio |
both times, with an apron and capon.  When we called
thers the ﬂfrstﬁme, Littlefield left us to get something,
and aftérwards ciume bo Us 88 We Were pr down

atairs, and said that Dr. Webster wos in the room. © had |

only teaced Dr. Parkman to the L‘-u‘lh:g'c by making en-
il . We made the first search on Monday, about 11
o'glock. I think the segond search was between 11 and 12 |
I don’t recollect the porport of the conversathon that
took place betwern Littlefield and Dy, Webster at these |
interviews. Dir Webster =aid that the key of the privy |
was on & shelfon the west gide of the partition of the clo-|
set, where I found §t. “This was on the wight e was tu-
Ken into costody. There was no nail to hang a key nn.|
O the front part of the door there was a nail and a key |
hanging on it. He told me to look for the key there, ai-|
ter gayving that officer Clapp had taken bis keys from him. |
Lsaw the tea chest emptied. I also noticed the saw,
which was a small one, sueh a3 butclers uee. I spwn
kwifie, and noticed some ataing of blood wpon it. I am
nol awarg that the snw was one =such as ers nae for
pruming. |
Threct Evamination.—The saw had 8 baek
Ln“c_g: IM would prevent i3z sawing throug
Parncr Moliowas was the second witness called. 1
live with Mre. Dr. Geo. Parkman. I remember the day
of the Doctor’s disappearanee. It was on Fridsy, 1 re-
member sometody called at the hoase that morning, 1
did not know him; he did not give me hiz address. It
waz between 8 and 9 o'clock. I counld not suy that the !
prizoner at the bar was the person who called.  Dr. Park-|
man was passing o breakinsg and opeoed the door him-
gelf. 1 overheard Dr. Parkman saying that he would
et that person at half-past one. I saw Dir. Parkman |
about 11 o'cleck that morniog, and never saw him!
gipee.  Dr. Parkman was very punctuzl in his habits, |
Crogs Framined. —1 went 1o live with the Dwr. the 26th
September. When I am in the house it j= my duty totend |
the door. I could not tell how many Eentlemen e¢allod on
him that morning ; there were & good many. did mod
tell any of those wiho called that Dr. Parkman had leit

ate upon it,
1 |np:;:uuf

Honerr (. Bmaw was the next witoness called. I am|
brother-in-law to the deceased. Dr. Pavkman would bove |
been 60 years old in February. I amacquainted with Dr.
Webster. bt eannot say how loong. The first time 1 heard
of D, Welsster being in Dr. Parkman’s debt was when 1
told Dr. Parkman that Dr. Webster had sold his milm-a.-]

was about that of Dr. Park-:

| stary

| nnd danglhiter.

T

lozical aollection to me. . This waz the Friday before the
dizoppeared, and we wilked ln?:tlm from my
Bomse to Siste street. Thi=s was the last fime I saw
him: ko Saturday morning le left. 1 ealled at Der.
Parkman's house and fonnd the femily in distress.—
After this, T took stops to find out wherg, Dr. Park-
man was. 1 offered o reward of two thow dollars
fior his recovery, and 1N for the recovery of the remaing.
I gave general inztroctions for the conduct of the search
during the {ollowing week, The first time I heard of the
damm_;tuﬂ the remaing wns on the evening they wers'
fonamnd. v impression was— e
[Couanse] for the defence here asked iT witdess had any
gronnds for the impression that the remains fomd wers
thods of Dir. Parkman, and objected to any opinionative
evidenge Deing offtred.  Afler 8 eopsultation for o few
minutes, the Court was of opinion that & question to elisit
the ground of & fast was admissible, bur wo greater lat-
itude could be allowed, =ome debate ensaed—the Attor-
ney Geweral bolding the opinion that a general imgpres-
pression was udiniszible evidence, whenit influenced the

party o form o confirmed opinion, without the power of
derailing the grounds on whicl it was baged. Conrt
admitted this argument. ]

« Evamination respmaod. —1 observed some appearances
abput the remsin: which induesd me to believe they were
the remaing of Dr. Parkman.  He had slowed me his leg,
in my house, on Thuarsday morning, and I could recognise
it the same b form and complexion ; bat Ieonkd not idemn-
tify that so well a5 1could the hair on the breast.—
Faorm, size and height. all corresponded with parts of
Dogtor Iarkman's by, saw the false tecth thers ;
and I Enew Doctor Parkman had nsed such teeth.—
I took charge of the remaius for entombment as being
those of Dr. Parkman., I had a connection with Dr.
Webater in a pecaniary character, He eame to me about
the 18th of April— :

[t was oljected to by the defince to go into the business
transactions of Dr. Webater apd witnes, on the groand
that they were not relevant fo the case in guestlon. [t waa
contended on the otler side that it was only intended togo
infothem 20 far a8 was necessary to ehow the relations of
Edr- Webster and Dr. arkman.  The question was allow-

i fmtion resumed.—Dr, Webster came and asked a
private inforview with me. He said he was embarrasaed
nnd that the Sherill would soon be in his homse if e mn!d
not rafize coongh of money to ;rq' off & debt that had been

over-due a vear or mord. He propeced to mortgage i
Cabinet of Minerals. e wantea S1200. I said I would
let him have my mote at three months for 2600, as the
e told me nbont his family had aflected me. [The
receipt tor thiz note, dated 3t Apefl, 1540, was here
resud. making a sale of the minerals in consideration of
the s of =12000] On the G of June he eamm: and gln:
=000 more, and subsequently, on the 6th of Angost, he
rot the balance, =400, T now come to the time when D

arkman came to know this thing. Sulsequently to the
above transactiecn, I was weolking with D Farkman,
when wie met Die. Webster, (1 eannot tell the date.) T said
iy Dr. Parkman, “what salary does Dr. Wolster got at
the College*** d :

Otsjected ta, Iﬁ.nd this line of examination diseontinued.

ection was Mterwards withdrawn.]
r. Parkmon told me that his salary was S1500 besides
his fees at the Medical College,

Om telling Dr. Parkman that Die. Webster had sold me
the minerals, e replied that they werk: not his tosail, and
took me tohis hoose to show me the mortgage he had “i::
on them. De, Parkman theo said he would see De, We
ster, when 1 =aid, you ad beiter not trouble yonrself,.—
Hoon after, D, Parkman told mehe bhad sewn Dr. Web-
ster, and talked to him

Evidence objected to a3 Being conversation.]

he mortgsge L. Parkman had upon the minerals,
amounting bo 22400, dated 224 January, 1847, was here
handed ap and read, and inclhuded furniture, ic]

Eramination reseoned.— D Webster wrote an explanato-
ry letter tome, but not being ablbe to see b0 read the letter,
amddisliking toemploy = third person to do so, I filed it
I heard afterwards that Dr. Webster proposed to give lig
mineralogics] collection i he could raise 4 certain sum
towards their conveyance. L was asked to subseribe, bot
cealined, aud concluded to subeerils: S50 of the swm I
had lent 1o D Webster=—that i to dedoct it from the
debt. A gentlemzn pnmed Smith came and gave me the
balanes, S700, due me, when | gave bim the catalogoe and
bill of =ale, belling bim tosay to Dr, Webster to think no
more nbout the matter, as I never should. I knew that
D, Parkman never reesived his dele out of the mone
raiged from the minernls.  We fold meso when 1 talk
with him in November. Dr. Parkman leit a1 wite, son
His daunpghter had besn an invalid for
sevEral venrs, and was notb expected (o récover.  He was
always anxions to provide things suitable for her delicate
condition. His habits were very punctual both at homea
and abiroad-

Cross Eeamined.—Thi= punctuality referred to business
trapenetions, appointments, and everything else. I
would not have suspected the remaing 1 saw to be those
of Dr. Parkman J.I‘i did not know that Dr. Farkman was



misting. Ifhe had not heen missing I s T wroid
not huve taken it for his body, Tt was by the hair on the
breast that T was able to identify the remaing to be those
af Dr. Parkman. y

Direet Examination. [ took the mw\‘j? presented in
Court from Dr. Parkmon’a hovse, T think a'day or two
before the Grand Jury met. I hod it from Mre. Park-
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inside to examine the wall. I eannot mwmmqﬂ#

rough or rmooth. L i il

Cavvrx G, Moore was the mext called. Resided ;
Eridpge street, where I resided the 234 day of N i
Ipgt. 1am not o tenant. 1 saw Dr. Parkman in X
Holland’s store, at the gorner of Vine and Bl
I went there between 1 and 2 o'elock to

il

purcase some-

man, bot I do not recollect the exact date of my having (thing, and while I was there e came in. I think it was
received it l'nﬂut‘_trg-;muﬂuntestu It::'g. b W

The proeeedings of the first day hers olosed, and the| 1. man enqu 1olland abont some s0-

Eﬂurtgdjml.rna ,at 7o'clock, to meet again at 9 o'clock |gar. He asked for m:ﬂ:mE to l;ﬂ!ﬂ.‘r in, and 3. Hol-

next morning. mdtpn&m&d to n bucket., T had zome telk with him

?twf::r t?::wmher, lﬁ&rin;grheﬁmllﬂn_ulnd famit A

SECOND DAY. recollect that passd:  T4bink the WAR S ainlen nilduiied

Wepnespar, March 20, 1850, |there, when he went out by Blossom street. He made

Tae Cover did not o?en 111 20 minntes to 10 o'clock this some remark to Mr. Holland as he went out, but I did -
morning, the jury having been mﬁagﬁd up to thee time in| not overhear it 1 did wot notiee the direstion he went.

inspecting the lotalitie: of the Madieal College, em:ulg.'i (ross-epamined, My house is near Holland'z store. I

to the ing ons received at the adjournment of the case | went into the store to make porchases 1 did make pur-

yesterday. {chages then and paid for them. T t nothing but

Fraxois ToEEr, City Marshal, vas the firat witness eall- some buiter off the same piece the had. The

wd, who stated that hie commenced making the search for
Dr. Parkman on Saturdey forenoon.  Mesars. Shaw and
Eiake ealled upon him, and by their instructions he di-
recied the police of the West End to search for him. I
also advized them to advertize in the newspapers, and
commis=ioned the rier for the Journal, who Dappened
to be in my office at the time, to carry this into efict.

[The Court was of opinion that it was annecesary to go
forither inkto the fact of Dr. Parkman's disappenrance. ]

Every diligence was nsed to discover Dir. Farkman by
meszengers, handbills, cirenlors, and offering rewards.
28 thonsand bills had been eirenlated calliong for informa-
tion respeciing bim. When the remains were found at
the College we consed eearching. T was in my office with
Mr. Blake and Mr. Kingsley, when Dr. Henry Bigelow
made the communiention io me respecting the find-
ing of the remaing at the College. I immediately
went to Mr. Shaw on receiving this infurmation.—
Subsequently went with Dr. Bigelow tothe College, 1
gaw afficer Clapp when I went there along with Little-
field. We then went into the cellar.  Littlefield, Tren-
holm, Clapp and I went down topether into the trag, and
Dir. Bigelow went with ue. The trap-door is on a level
with Mr. Littleficl®’s aparfments. Afrer getting throagh
the trap-door, we passed a distance of about sixiy feet
OvEer an uneven surfaee, toacorner; in this corner there
was & cross wall, in which there was 2 hole about eighteen
inches square.  Themortar and bricks lay around as §f
freshly broken from the wall. .

[A map with wesden models of the localitics at the Caol-
lege, wis here handed gp and explained to the Bench by
the counsel for the prosecution, ad then to the Jury. ]

Witnees here described on the models the route they
took in the vanlt, PVhen they gotto the hole, he held the
Jamp ronnd, and suw several p of flesh.  The water

a sink was running and spattering aboot. 1 desired
Trenholm snd Littlefield to pass ont what they could find.
After getting a board to stand upon, three pieoes of a lko-
man body were found. T azked Dr. Bigelow, as a matter
of form, if theae pleces were purts of o dissected body,
and he =id “Fo.”" I asked Littlefield il there was any
entranee to the vault except through the privy hole and
the aperture in the wall below, in which we stood.  His
reply waz No. We brought the remains out, and plaged
thern on the =ame floor with the laboratory.  While we
were bn the vault we heard some person walking over
head. Littleficld said thut Dr. Wehster was in his room.
I then went into auether room, where I remained till
the men went iuto the laboratory and lecture room. I
then went up stairs—having Been told by the men ihag
they had found something: I went iuto the laboratory.
I stopped at the furnace, snd saw some person there, I
think it was Clapp, with cherred bones in his lnnd, aod
also another person with some more. I ordered them not
to be touched till the Commissioner from the Conrt teok
them in charge. I then sent for Prof, Webster, and in the
mean time, went hack tothe house of Hobert G. Shaw.

[Afr. Takey here produced a box confaining the calelu-
&d bones which were fonnd. A knife with a silver han-
die, and something suppesed to e teeth, found there,
were also produced. TEIL: knife was about twelve inches
long.

G‘E'.\Lr:rlmiﬂrr! —T myeelf wrote the first part of the
hill for the recovery of Dr. Parkman. Tt was subsequents
}ir.ni!vred when submitted to the family T shoold wot

ink the privy Tole wis abave 18 inohed wide, At the
hreacl in the wall below, the size was the same. and  jm-
mediately ina perpendicalar Hoe with the hole above
from which o line wonld drop within 18 incle of its in-
woard gurfuce.  One part of the remaing lay neer thewall,
and the others separated o Jittle from it. They were nob
exactly below the hole above the privy, and I canuot coy
Tonr far off they might be T am wot aware of the rela-
five positlons of the different parts.  The grounid rose fo
the wall, and the rémaing lay on the side of the planae
formed by the rie of the ground. It was the north wall
of the privy. g

Direet Exgmination. I cannot epy whether the tide ebb-

tramenction was in part delayved th Dr. Parkman’s
cminﬁ into the store. T dined about | 12 that
day. think I must have lefr for the out twenty

nutes past one. I did not write down thiz statement of
the interview. I first told Mr. Hingsley of it. ' On the
alternoon of Saturday, Mr. Kinﬁbﬂr ‘call; REE e
about five o'clock. It was after Mr.” Kingeley le L
came 1o thiz conclusion o8 to the time, I ﬁn‘ﬂw
ber whether or mot T epid thet I had or had not s ‘Dr.
Farkman that day, before I spoke to 3r. Kingsley on the
&l 3= il

anzis Moone, wife of the Inst witness, was ealled. She
gtated that ahe knew Dr. Parkman by sF{ht. She dihm
gee him on the Friday be was missing. 1 have a resollec-
tion of rending my son George to school 10 minntes be-
fore two. He was at the corner of Fruit and B
gtreets, on the sidewalk. I opened the window and s
to him. knew it was 10 minutes to two, from having
{uat Ieoked st the cloek. Ay attention was first called to
Ine fact of the time of having 2ent George to school about
a wetk liﬂ'l.'!‘r?-'!ﬂ‘ﬂii-

Cross-cnrniined —My son attends Phillips Sehool. Tt
wag George called my attention o the faot of my havin
told him the time on the Friday., Thiz sonversation

ace about three days or a week afterwards. I don't

now to whom I first stated this. 1 dont recollect any-
thing else.

Georce M. Moors was sworn. I am 12 years old. I knew
Dr. Farkman.  Saw him Inst on Friday the 23d day of -
November. Heard Soturday for the first time he was
misging. On Friday I saw h I was standing lookin
round e in Fruit st. He was crossing towards Grove st

[The witness waz here asked to examine a map of the
city, and requested to point out on which corner of Fruit
gtreel he resbded. Duwring the conversation which took

lwge the questions and replies were perfectly inaudible,
ut the examination of the witneas @
satisfactorv, Mr, Sohier then laid the map before the:
Bench and explained the pm;iﬁm.}]

Eramination Contrmed. —About 10 minutes before @, 1
met Dr. Parkman. 3y mother told me, having called
me, I had better go toschool. A schoolmate was with
me; Dwonr Provry was hiz neme.  There goes Dr.
Parkmaen,” said 1. 'We went to sehool—Phillips School
—pat there just before it was * tardy,” (laughter) about 2

eelock.
Cross- Eramined, —Didn't see the Dr. since Friday. Saw
him o great meny tmes before.  He passed olose e}

didn’t =ay mueh about it. Next day 1 told my mother
that T hod #ecn hin; thiz was in the  afternoon.

o veply to phe Conrt, T heard the next day that Dr.
Parkman was missing. ¥

Drwoaaet Provry, Jr. examined, I am 13 years old; go to
school with George Moore, Saw Dr 'arkman on Fri-
dny, 230 November. [ know it was near two otelook,
for 1 go to school regularly at two. It wos a guarter
to two when I left the hoose. A short time adter
I met Georpe Moo Isaw the Dr nenr Grove street.
Moore sxid fhere goes Dr. Parkman, which called” my at-
tention to him. {{ﬁaw 0w him many times before. 1 be-
lieve he had an overcont on him on the i question.
He passed right by me on the same side the stréet.—
George’s mother said that it was pear two.  Bhe was look-
ing out of her window, We then went immedistely to
gehool, The Dir, passed before Mre Moore spoke to us.

Cross-ermnined. It was at the corper of and
Bridge strects, just az you go round the cornar.

Frias Fuiuek. Carcies on an iron foundry near the Med-
jeal College. My counting-room i= at the corner of North
Girove street, and next the eorner of Froit street, on the
west zide of Grove street. My counting-room i about 75
foet from the College.

I knew Dir, Parkman well. T had business tranesetions
with him. Ee had acinom on the land where my foundry
imaitnn ed. 1 saw him last between hall past one and two’
on 23d Xovember, in front of my eounting-room, where L
was waiting lor :n-_na:z‘j:m.;l!.nni:1 with whom I had mada

od ano fowed where the remains were found. T did not go

an g ntment for two o'elock,
A %:’mlnutu before two o'clock 1 eaw the Doctor. T
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Inoked at my watch and also inquired of my brother Hhe
time, and more than ones while L wos waiting for Mr.
Annis, My first ioguiry aboat the time, wos Sore
saw she Dhoctor, aod it was then 20 minetes o taa, |
bhave two brothers, T ingoired of by brother Albert. 1t
waz ten minates alter [ =aw the Doctor, 1 waited o few
minntes afler I saw him, and went off with AMr. Apnis
The Doctor was going to the Medioni College. My broth-
er Albert was in the warelionse.  The Doctor nodded to
wihen he passed. He crossed over the steeet fo me within
three feet of me, in the divection of tlie Medical College.

Crost epamined =i was dressed, I thiok, in & frock
coat, and dark elething renerally

Mpe. Aserr Frues sworn. 1 am the brother of the
last witness. [ carry on the fron foundrey also, myself. 1
have known Dir. Parkman full two years, and bod fre-
guent oeension of meeting him; saw him jast on the 23
af Navember; saw him thie street in fromt of our
Tuiins, tnwar&s the Medical College; went down to Grove
pipeet. He passed within a short distanece of me. 1 was
at the door weighing castings at the time. I saw him bow
tomy brother. The whole thiong oeourred near to our
counting-house,

He passedl in the direction of the Medienl College. He
was fmen by me last about 40 feet from the College, It
was between the hour of halfpist one gnd twg—perhops
nearer two, I remained in the same place all the afer-
noon of that day. I pever saw the Doctor after that day.
There are two ways of going away from the College. At
the same time no one could pass into Fruit strect without
my #ecing him.

r‘lil:rﬂ.r the map was submitted to the witness.]

My brother Elins inguired the time from me before the
Dir. came up.  The next day my attention was called o
these gircumstances by the Doctor's dissppearsnce. 1
knew where Dr. Webster resided. He came into my room
thar Tuesday after, and signed o cheek for Mr. Cuommings.
The day aiter Parkman's disappearance T Dheard of it.—
Mr. Littlefield came to my I;inaremlsen to borraw toods, for
the purpese of breaking walls, on Friday after, the day
of the prisoner’s arrest.

The remainz wers: foundd, 1 think, on the evening of the
day that the tools were borrowel. He borrowed the
tools, not at dilferent times, bt 1oget her.

Ally brother lent Mr. Littlefield a bar for the purpose
mentioned. Mr. Kingsley called on me at the time in
reference to the mater. 1 can't say of my own knowl- |
edge what use was made of the tools. 1 knew Dr, Park- |
man to b o overy punctual moen—he has alwavs been so)
withug. When Webster came to sign the aheck he made |
& remark to the eflect, that he thought it siogular noth-|
ing waz heard of Dre. Parkman.

si-searmined. Saw the Dector on the 283d. There
were eix or eight men wurl:é&g in the establishiment at
the time. From where I stood 1 gonid gee both sides of
the way. I wasstanding at the side door. It was be. |
tween one and two l;r‘alo:k. I could see down the street

all the time.

Lenzarp ER sworn. [ am the brother of Albert and
Elins Fullerffand work in the foundry with them. I re-
merber §he dﬂ_lr of Iir. Parkman's disappearanee, and of

Ilr Littlefield’s coming tome and wanting a bar, on the

(ome conver=sation, but I do pot recollect it.

L

aravat also black, and either silk or satin. T hove nooway
of lixing the hour exsetly, =ave with reference o my din-
i

Japgz Prarr. Coroner, called and sworn =T am one of
the Coponers of the County of Saffolk. T owas called npon
in my official capacity on the evening of Friday, $0th, by
offizer Spoor, betwesn the hoars of % and 10, to examine
Eme remaing which had been discovered at the Medieal
Collegn in Grove street. We went o the howss of Mr.
Parker, and from that to the jail in Leversit sireef. I
knew Prof. Webster before I saw bim at the jail. There
waz a warrant put into my hands for the arecst of Die.
Webster, I went in company with Ir. Gay intothe lock-
jl:;.. and l-ll:lgn.ri_a into |h:ejﬂ-od'l‘|.¢e, and uiw Lir. Webster

ding on his fEce it rih, apparently very greatly
Jeprmad. Dr. Guy bad some counversal with him,
and endeavored to soothe his feelings, pressing him, ac
the same time, to get up,  Welster stated he was uceabla
todo s, They helped him out of the berth. He wos
agitated, and seomed to tremble all over—as ngitated as
zuy person I ever saw, and exclaimed, * What will be-
come ol my poor I'-inil}l m

The officers then led him op stairs. They had to take
hold of him and §ift him wp, for he was nearly helpless,
and had noe control over his limba. He was taken to the
office and treated with care. Some person odffered him
witer, but he wos so agitated heconld not drink; he
didn’t take the tumbler in his hand, but when it was put
to his I|!.u turned from fe. Before the party storied wo
recivid dircetions that no one should Eald 1Ny COUVErs
ention with Dir. Webster. Mr. Farker had sope convers
sation with him. Ele stated 1o the prisoner 1lat some dis-
coveries iad been made in the Medieal Collepe, and % wa
have come here to eee i you will come down and make
all necessary explapations.” I do not recollest his an-
swer, but he consented to go with us. We placed him in
a carriage, with one of the officers of the jail on the out-
side, and Mr. Biake and mysell ingide. Mr. Cummings
was alz0 on the outside.

He waz in the zame condition entering the carriagpe as
at other times, The officers had to 1ife his feet. I heard
liim say that he felt cold in the Iock;i}:. When we ar-
rived we went up to the front door of the Callege, the
prisoner being asisted 08 before. There wns some con-
versation in the carriage, bot [ canno! recollect it. T re-
member he complaioed of his arrest, and made some
remarks about being taken from his tamily.

[The attention of the witness was called to the map that
b n::ghl paoint out the ronte by which the oarrisge pro
ceeded to the College; it appeared they entered the south
front door |

W entered the lecture-room ; the persons who held 3Mr.
Webster were Mr. Comming and Mr. Blake, Thers was
We then
went into the small laboratory, and [ believe that the
duor was closed. and had tobe brrst open; I'm $Yeakln_g
of the deor from the lecture-room into the small room
back. Some person then inguired for the key of the
small room.

Dr. Webster said that was his private room where he
made liiz chemienl priporstions, and that there were dan=
perouns matters inside, ond the key, he said, e had not gok

eame day that the remwaing were found, some ilme alter
dinoer. Healeo had a drill. The bar was about four
feet long.  He returned for o hnmmer and a chisel aliso, |
which he wanted. He had off biz cont apd jocket, and |
was gweaty when e came to e, and his alothes ware dira[
ty. Aly brother Albert handed Taim ehksels and oller fne |
strumentz.  He took the hammer and chisel and went to
the College. I saw no more of him that night. I knew
Dr. Parkman. . I siw him on the 25, but L can’t tell the
exact time. 1 have Konown him for ke last fhree Yrs—
Saw him at the same Lme my brotler saw him.

Crose Eranimed.—1 saw him in Court street, but can’t
gay the time.  Could not say what porticular dress he had
on ; was in my chaise at the time | saw him.

Paul Hotasn, sworn.—My ploce of business on the
23d N wvember was o grocery store at the corner al Viee
and Bloszom street.  Dre. Parkman eame in between oue
and bywo on that day o1 think the time wis about half-gast
OIIE. e remained some fiftecn minutes, and bought 32
pounds of sugar and § pounds of butter, which he gesired
L have sent bome.  He broaght inte the store with him a
paper bag,  BHe held liehe copversation  with any person
in the shop, Bue while the articles were buing put up he
seked permission o leave the bag in the store for & few
momenis, and said that he wonld eall for it; he addressed
i 1 wag standiog behiud the counter when he possed
the window next to Blossom streoct. He said any time
wiouligio to send uge the things; they were sent wg Tl
b rempined till evening, and as ke did oot eall for it es
promisedd, I opened it and foood ft contained lettoce.
O Saturday aliernoon | henrd of his being missed, from
Mr. Kingsley and others. While Dr. Parkman was in
the store Celvio G Aloore was also pregent. 1 zhowed tha
bug sl its contents Lo My, |{ih|.1il]?_:p' when [ heard of hia
disappearance. 1 do not dine until two o'clock ; some-
times I get bock at o quarter before thres.

Cross Eramimeel.=Dr. P'arkman did oot appénr to be in
f ey when e caie 0o e, He wis dressed in o black

from Mr. Clapp. The room was tinally broken open, and

imue of the party went in, myself’ included. Dr. Wab-

ster stond near the door and locked in, and remarked
that if they were not earcful they would bresk some of
the bottles. On the apposite gide of the reom towards the
windaow there were drawers—in Lhe small room [ mean—
some of which they broke open.  Dr. Webster objected to
this saying, **Too'll find nothing there but some demi-
Johns and bottles,* and this was true. There was alsou
batehet found by some ane, which I #aw in the hands af
an oflicer—nothing else but some articles of slothing.

We then went down stairs to the lower room 1t is im-
possible to give any account of the conversations which
oeeurred. for all were scattersd throogh tle poen and all
were tulking,  There was an inguiry maede for the key of
the privy. Webster answered it woas banglog up io its
place on the nail. T think this inguiry was made below
stairs, but cannot be ceriain,  § didn't take as much FIIi:IrB
thut evening ns others did. I never was in the building
bt anes before, and 1 did not charge my mind with the
i tiae.

YWhile we were in the Iaboratory the key was tried and
did not fit. The door was then broken opén, and the
seait thrown up.  Some persons enquired whene the ohim-
oey wae that was conneeted with the furnace, and some-
body remarked that there was the furnace. 1 think soma
one went to the furnace and teok the cover off. 1 direct-
ed them to let it remain a5 it was. There were some min=
?1:_"1“-:. Somebody beld the prisoner by the arms all
the time.

I called for water and was &0 agitated that he could
not drink. He appeared different from any man 1 ever
saw belore—when the water wis pot 8o his mouth e &p-

wred toosrep ot it, nnd then thrase it from him violenr-
¥, 88 if it was offensive. He was more excited in tha
laboratory than he was op staivs, and more ealm U Slairs
than I saw him auywhere else. Al the party went oot
of the Jaboratery togeth towards the trap-door; it

frock; and bhad no gvercoat. His pauts were blagk; his

ET
was in the laberatory he called for water.
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WM. Andrews, the nilor;war there at the time. We went
thpongh nn entey into o cellar, and 8 frap-door Wes ojen-
el 3 Mes Clapg, M Littlefield and othorg, wentdown o d
vequested me o follow, which Iaid. The highest place
wis ot more than four feet, and we erawled o oar hand=
and feet, The remnins were brought out by the officers
and laid on the floor.  The prisoner was very much agi-
tated ot the time; the remaing wene taken into the lnbor-
atory: I remained there after Dr. Webster returned fo
jmil.” T .Jeft the College in charge of officers; the reniains
were put ioto a box, and the ten chest into the privy.—
There was no Torther seareh that nizht.

Next day I received a warrant, and  summoned a Jury
of Inguest. When I arrived there, 1 found that ather
portions of o body had been fonmd. 1 took out the eon-
tente of the furnace at that time, which was Saturday. 1
was azsisted by the police officers wlhio were there. “They

searched the contents, nud might have taken some matter |

out of it

There were quantities of hones burned and particles of
metal and mineral, and rome like gold were found. "W
took from the top of the contents of the furnace a greot
dial of azhez. After taking out mwore than the half
fonnd on the sides of the furnace pieces of considerable
gize whicl were sticking to the brick, and with a crooked
irom I took them up.

The Court at this time—10 minutes post two—adjourned
umtil balf past three 1% M.

AFTERNOON SITIING

The Court and Jury eame in at 31 " AL

Jagrz Pratr, examination continued. There was 2
piece of jaw found towards the bottom of the furnace,with
mineral teeth set in it; plece of jaw about an ioch Jong;
1 kpow what Drentists call o block of teeth; it is impossi-
ble to tell wiwtler the jaw was an entire block ; supposed
it to be one; same pleces I took from 1he furpuce 1 caused
to b paat into the hands of Dr. Winslew Lewiz, Jr., by
the hapds of another person; fonund jaw about two-thirds
of the way foom the top of the ashes to the bottom; sup-
pose furnace was one foot deep; found twoor three sop-
sirate mineral teeth: bones were taken out of the ashies:
1he mslies remeined ; I do not know what bus begome of
them: have seen tlem at the Medical College; 1 gnve di-
rections that the whole contents of the furnace #hould be
paced into the hands of medieal men and chemizs, 1o do
a8 thiey plesseid 3 1 sent o messape for D Jellries Wyman
om Benday: 1 donot Enow what portion of the bones Dr.
Wyman took; that matter wes settled between the Dre.
themselves: 1 only took charge of the bones and remains ;
nothing else from the Laboratory ; some of the boues were

ut into a box and pleced in the privy for sale keeping on
E‘riduy night.

1 took ont the eoubtents of the furnace before 1 summnoen-
ed a Jury of Inguest for the afternoon. | 1 do nat recol-
lect all the officers who wera lefl in charge of, the College
on Baturday. 1 donot inderiake tosay whether I found
any pivees of the natural juw in the fornace. The doc-
fors wers ot the Medical School on Saturday affernoon—
not certain that they were in the morning, though I
think they may have been. I have had in charge a
tin box manniaciored by 3ir. Waterman, Some of the
et Gl thieough the grate and weie picked out from wi-
der it by Consiable Trenholm. I had s nobe that tlene
wisa box 2t Mr. Waterman's, mude by order of Lir.
Webster, [ called there, and Mr. Walerman reqguésted
that it miglht be teken away, aod it wis removed.

[Thi: box was ehown o witness and identified. ]

Crovs Exenaed.—] broke the pieces of bone and einders
from the sides of the furnace on Seturday, I am sure the
cinders were mixed with bone, I think I saw the bones
mixed with the cinders before 1 broke them of from the
grate. I don't Kpow the names of any oficers who had
particalar cliarge of the l-m:mﬁe exeept those who had b
entire charge of the Medical College. 1 have said before
that there were zome teeth in o Bloeck, apd some single. 1
pupposed ibem to be mineral teeth.

Dr. Wingtow Lewrs, Jr., ealled and sworn. I woea eal-
fed 1o the Medical Collepe on Baiorday, with others—Lie,
Martin Giay and Dr. Charles T. Jackson. [ am pot awane
thiat thoere were any olhers present at the time.  Coroner
Fratt reguesied me bo attend at the College: arvived ot 3
o'elogk oo Saturday sfteruoon, 1 called on Dr. George
1i. Gay and Dr. James W Stone aod De. Jeflies Wy-
i, for aesistance.  Met on the Sabbath, in the moring.
L. Wymsn took charge of the bones found in thee fer-
nace, pnd certain astieles suppeserd to ave bloml o them,
Top. Almrtin Gany ancd D Chavkes 7. Jaekeon took  abarge
of artiales to be snbjecied to chemical annlyses, D, Geo
H; famy, Lir. Stone and iny =it |n1-]mr|_--!.a Taprort L] L=
partz of the boly submtted Lo our examinaiion, which re
3;1;."_ yras subnmitted, alier being sworn to, to the Uoreier's

urys

The following is A aopy of the origina] droft, with
ameendments, from which the report before the inguest
was framed :

FOST MORTEM EXAMIFATION,
At the Boston Medical Coifage, Dee. T, 1849, qe 100 4. AL
Five porfions of a2 human subject were examined; a

'

TRIAL OF PROFESSOR WEBSTER.

tlinrax, o pelvis, two thighs, and a left leg: together wilh
e goafeant= ol Do Boxes contailsing varions sricles said
10 e laken from a farnace. The thorax and Befe ol
were discolored, o tly with tan and somaen
substance ; the three remaining ones were white, fair, sl
appesred % iF conted in water. The enrtiluge o Hw_m
roFﬂu: Jeft thigh bone was colored black. ] !
Remains of Thorar, which eonsisted of all the bones ex-
[eept the sterumm.  Fracture of the fifih right rib. m
|ently recent, and about four inches from division be
present; clavicles large.—

|rib= and sternum, :
| Tioth clavicles and senpole
| Bath lungs present, but collapsed.  Left lung L |ialw
lndhesions,  Strugture of both Iunpﬂmhtl‘f henlthy.
Anterior thoracie muecles cut u the rils about
‘mix inghes from the centre on each side, and with the skin
‘thrown one slde, #e g hak i3
Posterior portion of integuments from the left scapula
to the lombar vertebrse, of & dark eolor and hardened.—
Remaining portion of integuments gencrally of a natural
i..]iupearanue. expept a little preenuess under the right ax-
illy, prebabily from commencing deeom L anl goTne
bilueniess undier the beit axilla, leaving the skin solt and
cazily broken, Thrrmrh artiflcial petion. il
An opening slight I,-. ragged, ahont gne and a kalf inch-
e i length, umder the left nipple, betwesn the sixth and
seventh ribs, extending into the chest. f A
Eemains of theracie nortn and 1horagic aeo IH:I!IN'F
loem divaded
Spleen coptracted; exter-

ent. Heart and disphram wanting.
throogh the cricoid cirtilage.

nally granuinted sod intermally red.  Left Kidoey in its
naturel pesition and contracted, Mo liver, right kidoey,
panereas, stormach, or infestines, 34

o Bixteen vertebrn ni, consisting of three Jumber,
twelve dorsal, and the grenter portion of the seventh core
wizal, which appeared to bave Leen sawan through I:I:IEI;:-

r part. s
Small quantity of long grévish bair on the front of the
chiest.,  Some stained dork wizh hair oo the back.

Periestenm réemoved from the front part of several left
ribe.  Both arms severed in a very irregular and noscien=
tific manmner. 5 4

Prelvie portion consisted of the bones of pelvie, two of the
(nferior lumbar vertebrm, all the integoments, moseles,
organs, &c., and the pelvie viscera generally. Al of the
{intestive remainiing was aboot six inches of the rectum,
{threngh the snterior and external portion of which 8 sec-
(tion had been made, and 1he mocous coat s ted from
it four or five inchis, I.IlrL'lIlnlLl.'llLt. the whaole circumier-
laper, bot not eut off at the lower end.  Hair wpon this
iportion of n ssndy grey.  Both ibighs severed from it inoa
| frregular mauner. Integuments divided down 1o
{the’ pubis in the medizn line,  On placing the pelvie por-
|150m in apposition with the thoracie, the third and fourth
{lnmber vertebre corresponded precisely.  The spinous
|process of the third Jumbar vertebre, with a portion of
the traneverse processes of the game were absent irom the
thoracic portion, but were found attached the fourtl
lumbar vertelre, which was on the pelvio tiom.

Righe Thigh=—0n being placed in sappesition with the
pelviz portion, the bone, fesh and skin corresponddd
fectly. Good moscolar development with Gut little of
fulty wmatter. Pawella attached,  Some ossification of
fermoral artory.

Legt Thigh—Had a siring with loose ends, about 21 feet
long, tied round just above the condyle. Patella attached.
On being placed in apposition with the pelvis, the bones
:nrmpuudi_::l, bt somme pod tion of the skin and ﬂﬁ]‘l np=
peared to Dive been removed, oF contracted fromsrtiioinl
menns  Onthe anterior surince of the thigh, tnd fome-
whnt on other parts, there were appesranees appareutly
of the pction of fire or some caustic matter.

Lefe Leg—0f nmtural ﬂr}rl'nrnrl.w, fair size, and on being
pluced in apposition with the lefe thigh, the articulation
gorresponde.

e o Mﬁ:mmmﬂﬂ. Inclics. “;11'1“'
T o hetew il cirodiiertmpr: 0
Paolvie 3 lednpth. o cus T

circmmierence below cruet of

.............

o, ...
Enth thizhs (of the ssme lengzt

h
circumberence of largost part of
T P e L
Laft lep==length to the outer mudlieding. .. ... . E_E
T S e e R S e LL
Deduct dstaneo from bottom of pelvis 10 top
Of feel bnlBE: - cavannan 4
i
Al the parig belng plaeed in spposition. the
akistnnon trem the seventh cervical vertelin i
to thie ouler Blletlius, o v aiannaEssE-anas d'i
B ET 1T L) 1] o i
Cleenmferance of largest parl of IeIE 1 Pl -
Right kidney arterwards dizcovired much con-
praeted nml dizealored.
Distance fromm anle of foot ta the oater malleo-
I8 T BRORDEr SUEBFEEE, w vas oy e sssacannans 3
Distenee from top of head o sixih cervical
] e, e S R R AR m
Total helpht=—5 ft. 10} iEked, 0. ua..n T}
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Thess portions appeared to belong to o person of be-
trveen 5 aud 60 years of spe. The musealar system was
well developed, and but very 1ittle of adipose mateer.  Th
fragments of bone found in the ashes amd cinders from
the furnace in Dr. Wobster’s luboratory, contained i
one of fhe boxes, were :

1. Fragment= of a craninm, 30 or # pieces.

2. Fragments of a temnporal Lone.

4. Coronoid portion of the lower jaw, probably that of
an elderly person.

4. A portlon of the lower jaw, right side, containing a
part of the dental canal.

f. A fragment of an atlas, or Arst cervical vertelras.
6. The baody of & cervical vertebrae; probably the 2d or

7. Fragment of a humerna
8. Terminal phalanx of a finger.
a. E'r&glﬂ!n‘!d‘ﬂf a tibia or g hone,

metaiarsal boues.

11. Ripht oz calois.

T M0 e vragalos.

13, Bavaral pleces of mineral teeth. the more perfect pors
tions of which being teeth ina block, which, on being
shown to Dr, N. €. Keep, were jilentified as haviug been
made By him for Dr. George Parkman, and corresponded
to the monld in D, [eep's possession.

Many frazments nudetermined.
Portion of ulua, and part of oleeranon process.

I kuew Dr. George Parkman; koew him for many
yvears.  There was nothing in the color of the remains, the
Size, or the hair, that was dissimilar to LDr. George Park-
min.  The parts hid not been prepared for anatomical pur-

e s mothing in the vessels that indisated the remaims
iad been subjected to dissection; shoold expect to fud
HOE rvative flnid in the vessels of a body, il it was
@ suljsct for dissection.  There ean be no doubt that the
five pieces belonged toone and the sumesubjeet.  Coroner
Fratt handed me o block of mineral teeth, say two inclies
long; earried them to my howse, kept :1]:u:m there that
night, and showed them to Dr. K. . leep the next day.

Cross examined,—lnew Dr. Parkman thirty years. I
I had not heard of the morder I should not bave supposed
the remaing were those of Dr. Parkmoan, No peculisr
marks about the remaing.  The height could be ¢ uted
viery nearly—might be & variation of half an ineh. Could

a

not say that the opening in the chest was effected by o}

stib. The parts had been acted upou by chemical agents.
Coould not gay that the opening was made before or afler
death. There wene no marks upon the rils upon which
thie trace of the knife could be discovered. We exnmined
the parts particularly bo discover such trace. There might
bz two gallons of blood found in an entire body as large
as the onc indicated by the remains fonnd ot the Medfcal
School. lna dead subject, two guarts of fluid might
e found. Do not know what tioe would be re-

11

Cross Exmmined.—Made a careful examination of the
opening in the chest; discovered nothing to say that the
stab wos mode with o knile previous to death.  The skin
wis very solt and very eagily broken throwgl. T did not
2en, when the irat examination took placs, 1he trace upon
the rils, thongh I was tobd afteswards there was 2 mark
nEof @ knifeapon it 1t was not there when we first ex-
amined the rémains.  We might have seesn it

Iirect Evamimation resnpred,—There was an irre
upon the Fils; the space between Gth and Tk
apen=—no membrane, no musale, upon them,  Cannot 587
that there was not a portion of the periosteum: pone from
the upper and nnider side of one of the ribs.

Dr. Geopsr H. Gay, enllisd and sworn.  Was one of the
fh,rmuma wiho drew up the report to the Coroner’s Jury.

conenr with previous witnesses, - The separation of the
pacts of the body indicated anatemicsl knowledge.—
When surgeons wish to throw the head awsy, they
use a gaw Lo sever the head from a subject.” There
wore some irregnlarities in the separation of the thigh
from the lip, but not sufiiciently great to indicat: anfz-
noranee of Anatomy. Isupposed the hale in the chest
might ave been made by the pressing of the end of a
came of one of the officers, when he was removing the re-
mains from the box. There was o perforation of the mem-
brame of the ribs,

Cross Eranrined. —Fxamined the ing to dizeover its
appearance, internally and externally. 1 sapposed it was
done with a eane. I saw nothing to’ lead me o believe
that it was done with a knife.

I repiy to M. Cljford.—1 made np my mind as to the
cane before the examination was made.

Die. Woopsorr Brzoxe, called and sworn.  Have been
i pragtice since 1350 dn the city of Doston.  Cameto
Boston, and as nobody appeared disposed to employ me,
I spent much time in disesction, meaving to by thorough
in my work. I had one body on my table for three
months gt = time. [ have had some expericnce in the
destruction of human flesh by fire, a8 1 uged to horn up
remaing after dissection. 1 Lad o pirnte given to me by
the Alarshal for distection.  Being warm weather, 1 dis-
sepfed him rapidiy, wanting only the bones, and so L
barned the flesh. In an old-fashioned fire-place I built o
fire and placed the flesh npon it 1 kept a roaring fire all
night and still did not burn up all the fesh, though the
man was not o lorge oni. At 11 o*clock the next day the
flesh was not all consumed.  Dry wood i= the best fuel to
burn up flesh; if the wood iz not dry, the fesh will put
the fire out. Kuoew Dr. George Farkman nearly ever
since I have been in the city ; he was a neighbor for sev-
eral years; 1 was intimate with him. I savw him on Fri-
day, the day on which he disappeared. He was in Beacon
street, aboat 12% . M.—=not far from that hoar. I was
driving down fiﬁ]kuup street, and espied the Dr. on the
opposite gide of Beacon streef, coming up from Walnut

larity
!'?g:'l- was

guired to burs up o human bead—sopposs in the fur
nmce, 4 hgad would burn up in two or thres hoors. Of
the parts mis=ing, I could not =ay how long a period
wonld D uired to consume them in such a fornace as|
Iz found at the Medical College.  The age might vary
eight or ten years from the estimate assigned—06) years.—
There was more muscular development in the lower
Jimls than I should expect would belong 1o a frame indi-
catid by the upper portion of the remains.

Ahrect Ecamunation resemed.—1 handed the teeth to Dir.
E.EEI:N the Doctor returned them and 1 handed them
again to the Coroner. As toa stab, the bleeding might
bix external or internal. Never bLave borned ugbumu.n
hend. The flow of bleod from thearteries geases very slior-
1y witer death.

Cross Eramination resumed —I bleeding takes place in-
ter‘ntilr, the bloed muost be dispesed of after the body is
cul .

De. Jaues W, Broxg, called and sworn. I was one of

the physicians appeinted to moke an examination of the £

remaing; heard the testimony of Dr, Lewis; I agree with
him. There was rather more hair than gsual wpon the |
baueki, its color was a sandy grey; museles of lower ox-|
tremities more developed than one wounld suppese from
the size of the body. Unusnal development of miuecles
would indicate an  individual sccustomed to frequent
walking, The length of the bair upon the back was
longer than usaal ; in front the hair was apparently burnt,
w0 thint its length could pot be dﬂerminmlf. Suppase thi
age to be from 50 to 60 years,  Qesification of the arferies
leads toihis conclusion. Knew Dr, Parkman very well,
far five or #ix years, There was nothing dissimilar in the
remaing to those which might belong to Dr. Parkman, —
Drr. Parkmom waz w great and fase walker. The persan
who separated the paris of the sternum from the thorax,
st have had some anstomical Knowbsdge, The parts were
removed jn the usual way, 05 asurgeon would separato
them, though some slight irrepularies were discover-
ed. Good physiciens have failed to separate the breast-
bone from the callar-bone in the manner that it was done
in the remainz If the vessels had betn injected with
an arsenical Haid it might require & chemicnl analysis to
determine this peint, but if & glue had been injected this
woild be easily detormined,; but there was no evidence
of the injection of glue

[that T

siroet ) he passed into the Common, and this was the last
eyver gaw of him. I was at the Medical College on
Tuesday after the remnins were found. I was there on
Monday. The Doctors had nearly completed the exami-
pation. I went there to satistv my own mind, not ¢x-
pecting to be called upon for evidence.

The separation of the parte was done In the usnal man-
ner of anatomists. Mo one withont some knowledge of
anatomy could have severed the parts ns was done inthis
CASE, m drawing the skin of the opening of the chest,
I thought I discovered evidencs that a stab weas given
when the muscles were tense, as in life; it was such a cut
ag no man gauld make except with a very sharp knife
apon adead body, bot might resdily be made with an
nrd!nar{ lnife upon & living person. « 18 was my impres-
sion that the death might heve resulted from that stab—
A stabbied in the region of the beart would bleed
internally more than externally.  The veszels of the re.
mains were nearly bloodless, a3 bloodless as those of any
meat you see in the shambles, The hair was intermin-
led with grey hair. The =kin had lost the sappearance
of elasticity which belongs téa young subject. I should
think that tlie subject must have been Bity or sixty years
of gge. There were ossifications which do oot usaally
take plece until A ;;eﬂ-un has passed middle life. The
trunk was longer than usual—it was peculiarly straight.
The color of the hair, and the gencral appearance of the
body, all indicated to my mind, that the remains were
those of Dr. Parkman. There was nothing in them dis-
similar to him.

Crows exvamined.—1 resided in Cambridge strect at th g
time of the death of Dr. Parkman. I have béen on tér gy
of intimaey with Dr. Parkman. T have seen the face and
bands of Dr. Parkman. I don't recollect whether *y aver
sw D, Parkman wear whiskera or not. I me g the
smme obzervations as regards D Parkman 82 (o ather
men=—iry to discover deformities. 1 went t6 AF qienl Col-
lege on Monday ; snw Dr. Wyman, Dr. Lewi® g0 others
there; did not see the remmins that day. 1I¥ . Charles T.
Jackzon remained while 1 examined the re” ,ai0: on Ties-
day. I have attempted to burn parts of a b’ jyman body ina
stove: I never owned & furnpee. T shor 4 think the for-
nace in the Medical College the Very ¥ o place to burn
Hesh, as 1t does not appear to have a- draft; a stove
in the rosm would have besn & muck | Forer pluce. I have
uged o comemon cylinder stove; har . placed flesh upon &
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common anthracite coal fire; fonnd conl worse o burn
flesh than wood. Theuk that from the stab between the
gizth mnd seventh ribs, the Liood would huve Bowed near-
Iy nil internally. There ame two kinds of blood jo the
human ey —aone statiooary, and one circualating; can’t
gay how much blod there would be in a bedy of tie size

of Dr. Parkman's.

Thireel exammingti esuenred —Thera i3 a difference of
nﬂnm among medical men as to the amount of blood in
1 ¥-

In reply ta a JSirer.—1 noticed the remains more particia-
.':llnrl , knowing they were supposed to be thess of Dr.

tarkman.

It reply to Mr. Clifford. —The back and front of the body
looked a= if it might have belonged o Dir. Parkman.

Dir. F. 8. Aawontn, called and sworn. Am demsonstra-
tor of Anatomy at the Medical College.  Evory sulgject
brought to the College mnst pass throsgh my hands be-
fore it 18 delivered 1o Professors or siudents. 1 keep o
record of all materisl received, and of all material ex-
pended, and to whom supplicd. At the time of Dr. Park-
man’s disappearsnce, 1 had an accurate account of all
pubjects received nnd ail subjects on dissection. I raw the
remains, snd examined them (o aseertain if they come
from the Demonstretor’s room. 1 concluded from the re-
mains themzelves, withont referring to my necord, that

they had never been introduced for disseerion. It is ous- ) UR
to inject the vessels 10 preserve the body while it

tomary £ ) I
iz nndergoing dissection, I use arsenie acid, chloride of
rine, with o saturated solution of nlom and salipetre—
The fluid produces. an effict at once. found 0o @p-
pearauce in the artiries of the remains to indicate that
they had ever been injected for the purposes of dissection.
Ire. Webster has ne offizial connestion with the anu-

1 bodler as i3 used for washin

S0R WEBSTER.

war found without the plate. Globoles of pold, zine,
and o litkhe copper, were Tonnd in the cinders of 1he Tor
naee.  The skin fave evidence that 'IHH.LI?-]I bl el A=
plied todt.  Ewi cez of alkall were dizcovered aboat
other ts of the remmine.

Lir, Martin Goy exemined a poriion of the hlood ves-
sgla, I took the articles whieh had been left at Dr. Gay’a
housze. 1 found the same papers 1hat hnd been deli
to Dr. Gay. I took them aud delivercd them to XMr. Bich-
ard Crossly, who completed the examinations swhich he
had commenced for L. {:inly. I have mot attended to
them. I satistiod myself by full chemien] proed that alks-
1§ hd beom applied to the remoinz, and that alkali wag
potash.  Fotssh eoftens flesh, and if heat s appiied it does
it rapidly. 1 zhould apply the potash in boiling water.—
To decompaose & body with dissolved potssh it wouid re-
quire bat & few hours, il the Body was eul up into small
pieees. It would require full ball tie weight of the Body
in poinsh. A large kettle would be requoired, ifa ia
amonnt of flesh was pot in 8t onee. Ju&gin fromn the size
af Dre. Parkman, who probably weiphed & ([
hnlf that weight in peinsh would. have dissolved 1. Less
would have destroyed the identity. The larpest vessel
which I snw in tle Laboratory of Prof. Welsier wa: &
aopper boiler from a ool to lilteen inches square, such o
floora. 11 the body was et
nio thi boiler; bat the thigh
and hips joined could not be placed o it. 1 hove seen no
ather vessel of large size in the Laborstory.

Nitrie acid i3 the next beat substanes to dissolve flesh.
Pornsly is best, becawse it can Be upplied in 8 common yes-
sel. Nitric aefd requires o gliss vessel.  To dissolve an
entire mady, bones and all, it would require of scid abont
the weight of the body. Gently heated it would give off

up. the pieces sould I.h:pntﬂl

tomical department. Saw no indications that the re-
mains had been disgecied for anatomical puorposes:
impression was that the person who ent wp the remmins,
haed no anatembical kuowledge; ha might
body eut wp, butthat be boad sver tokén & Ko
hand o do it I doubt very much. 1
other medical gentlemen who have testified upon this
polnt. The way the steroum, was removed, was (e only
way in which it can be done—the only way in wihich i
kuifie would eut.  The joints of the eollar-bone were sepa-
rated—though & difficile job, it was perhaps the only way
in which it gould be done.

At 6 minotes 1o 7. AL the Court adjourned to % o*clock
nExt morning.

ife in hi=

THIRD DAY.
Turnspar, March 21st, 1850

The liurg.r came into Court this mnrninﬁ.. at B o'elock,
and His Honor Clief Justice Sgaw, and his associntes,
poun wlter ook their seais wpon the beneh.  The bar wis
filled with lawyers, and the remainder of the room ofcu-
picd by spectators, deeply interested

rocesdings attendant upon the trial.  The prisoner him-
=elt wore the same genernl appearance of calmnes= that
ha_slchmu:ri!:d him since the commencement of his
trial.

Dr. Cuapces T. Jacgson, ealled and sworn.—Iam @
chemist by profession; have attended to it for soveral
vears. Waos ealled to the Medical College shortly aiter

the dizgovery of the remains, ou Saturday slternoon, D

cember 1st, 1880, 1 met Dr. Martin Gay and Dr. Wins-
low Lewis, Jr.  Dr. Lewis made the preliminary arrnge-
ments for the examivation. e Goy and my el under-
took the chemical part. The remains of a human body
were shown to us, and the contents of a small sssay fur
naca,  The remains were pissed over to the medical gen-
tlemen.  Before they were passed over | examived tlhem;
1 snw nothing about them o indicate that they bad been
nsed for anutomion] purposes. 1 did not think thet they

my |

T aliffisr with all the

but little gas—Dbut i boiled it would give it off in great
quantities. Nitrous acid gas i3 offensive and iujorious to
health. Nothing but porcelain or glass would avswer for

(the vessel. An open vessel wonld answer, and the gas
ot a'h:rli,ghr. be allowesd to pass off by the chimney.

I =aw mo
viesael large enongh to dissolve oy considerab’s guapti
af flesh in mitric aeid.  There were severs] bottles of weid,
contuining five or six pounds cach.  Some contsined ni-
trig ngid ; pome mormtic noid. 1 should thionk that (here
was not gver ten ponnds of nitrie acid.

Un the gide wallz of the =lair cose were of green
ibguid ; the stairway lesds up from the lower laboratory
tothe npper laboratory, 1 sent to my laboratory and got
ST |'.|:|:er to alksork :Jfamlly of that green Huoid. D,
Gay abeorbed it and took it away with him. Sivce 1 ob-
tained the articics which D, Gay took, 1 have exnmined
thut paper, and heve sseertnned that preen fluid to be ni-
trate of eopper.  “The spors were very abundant all over
the sidewalls, the whole leogth of the stairways; the spots
were in 8 fuid state when 1 saw therm; they have since
dried up.  The spots on the walls appeared to colncide
wherever there wos a dark stain upon the stair case, They
were more abundant on (he lower landing than near tha

in all the solemn| l:T“'[‘he- witness pointed out ou the model the locality of
[th-we Aprots. |

Tue spots appeared as iF epilled upon ench stair separ-
ately, Nitrate of copper isn deliquescent salt-—=:hat ig, it
attracts maiztore from e 2ic and remaios fuid for some
gime. It did remain fluid for several days. I3 tasre is
gstringent, canstic and very disagreeable; it is mot bitter,
ag the term i applied todrogs. I was requested by the
Government to ascertain the elfeet of nitrate copper o
the biood, but a5 this wis |i~r--|.|er gmbject for fmicrosgop-
|ig examinztion, I transferred the matigr to Dr. Wyman.
Ithink tnat it was on Supduay the I eaw |tne?ﬂnn::]mu
with blood wpon therm, and De. Wyman cut picees from
them; B also ent pivces froan the slippers. The micro-
seope it the proper method to examine blood, especially
in smull guantitees. as the chemist might destroy the
blogd without detecting its nature. 1 saw some puench
pieces taken from the furnsce, upon which there was some
nitrate of copper.  These are geuerally cmployed tomake

had been dizsected. The manner of opening the Dody 1
thought indicated anatomical knowledge

Tl dawidin
there was no hacking about se
hips; the joints were dizarticuluted neatly.

testimony of Drs. Lewis, Gay and Stone; coinecide with|
them a8 1o age of the person to whom the remaing belong- | Daee.
Was acquainted with Dr. Parkman. He was a tuil, | it bla

ed.

shmder man, rather fush and broad on the shoulders,

thiat substance,

ui the cartilage from the ribs.marked thiz;| [1he witness produced several of these pleces, about the
rating the thigh from the | size of & quarter of a dollar,
I beard the!ing tothem.]

with nitrate of copper adher-
A large :Lumt‘ily wis taken from the ashea of the fur-

X posing the nitrate of copper to heat would turn
gk. The punch pleces had not beon exposed fo the

fire. Nitrate of copper is oxide of copper dissolved in

thin in his luteral view. not so much g0 in hia front view. | nitrie acid. T understood that Dr. Gay bad a pear] shirt

disgerned nothing dissimilar in the remsing to e, Fark- |
man.  Nothing in the mussular develogment of the lower | levigat
It was a dried muscolar subject,— | tain it g

limbs was diz=imbar.
A gtrong solution of caustic potash bad Leen apgplicd to)
the remsaing, 1 should think.

[The repiet drawn up by Dr. Jackson and presented to

the Corener's Jury, was produced and identified by him. | gokd.

Mr. Bemis redd the report, and it was put into the cage,.—

The report etates that the exominstion was carricd on)
by Dra. Jackson and Gay, Dr. Jetfrics Wyman sssistivg | The contents of the furnace wene most

in the examination.)

|
The bones tuken frgm the furnace were much broken |

|
l

and J,.u.rlij.ll].' Tused. . Severnl of the bones were bilentis
fHed. A testh was found with an opening in ity appearing
ns if'it had Leen flled with gold. A block of teeth alsg

button fvund o the furnace. I canvot now fod it
ed and woshed the coptents of the Jurnece Lo agcer-
old or other metals were precent. 1 found of gold
45 grains und 6-10ths. Dr. Gay found 47 grains. L weigh-
ed somé obiained from Mr. Andrews, which amounted to
81 grains 5-100. The total was 173 fruius and G100 of
The pieces of mixed metals shown o me contain
ances similar to what was found in the ashes,
found would be S6.04H.—
ly removed belore
[ arrived at the coliege.  The bones nppeared as if great
ieat bad Been got wp oo the furpsee. 1 have known Lir.
Wibster for 25 years. 1 recognised the kulfe found in the
box as having seen it in the loboratory of the hueson
strect college. 1 think Lsaw it in the Mason street col-

dnbst
The market value of the gold
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lega. in the labaratory. The eollege was removed shont
rlueijlenrm-iﬁ The knile waz shown me ot the Medieal
College jn Grove strect. We fonud indicatious of whiting
and vl 0 it—the oil was 26l fresh, I do not Enow
whether it wag Monday or Tuesday., 1 seraped off the
wni:inF and enrried the knife home, but did notregard
i}c“fﬂll any imporiance. [ did not notice the hasdle pour-
ulurly.
Dir. Parkman was nearly my height—think that he was
m little taller if he stood straight. My beight weas § foet
11 inches the Inzt time 1 waz messared.,  I0 esh had been
OTE jn the furnaes the draf? ig sulficient to Carry
oif mll pdor.  The deaft i very great, and the oover i3 tight
enough for all porposes, 1 ibiuk that ihere & sill some
gold among the cinders, We only wsed the middling
slzed cinders.  There was aboat helf s peek of ashes and
4 quart of cinders.
tned_—Any ather salt of copper wonld have
il asie of copper.  Slioald wot have El!]ilpf..ﬁl.’d that the
remaing were those of Dir, Parkmunn, if T had not known
Jig was dend. The fesh did not appear as i it liad Leen
hoiled—the hair was curled oz 60 it bad been subijected o
il action of fire.  Tlhe body did wot appear to be de.

gomposed, except wiere the potash had peted,  The pot-
aah Ihmi nol acted all over the body. The belt side was
affacted Ly potazh.

I did not examine the interior of the thorax (o asceriain
if pd,mh Bored Deieeaa .||r.|li|‘.'||‘|. 1 did not find ANY Pzl ek
cept upon one side and both ends of the thorax and the
baek. The head of the thizh bone was emoked, and the
ekin was softened drom the oot of poiosh secd het,
The time of dissolving fle=h in witric acil depuends et Ene.
Iy upon the division of e parts; if eut op, a few Doars
would suffiee: §if the bones were aken out, 1 shonld thiok
that they could all be dissolved in balf oday, The lgoid
wonld be thick and, yellow afier the dissolntion was ef
fected.  The specific weight of nitrie acid i 14 100 I saw

n wazh boiler ut the laboratory ; there wos nothing in it| whicl was tricd in the moath of the doctor.

weleenn we snwe il

The green Auid may have heen apon the walls for pev-
eral days before we saw it—eny toro weeks, The whitiong
was upon the blade near the hondle of the knife.  Upon
pxamination of theslug of the furnoee I koow that an-
thragite conl was nzed. The potash did not appear to
Tiawe been on the thorax for any great length of 1ime; a
few minates of the action of potash and fre wonld 2ofgen
the fle=li a= we fonnd it. There was very litfle efllovia
from the body, Amn alkaling smell attracted our ation-
tion and caused vz ta look for polnsh.

Ihirect resummed —Nitrate of copper upon Norway Pine
prodused the same brown stains that we found upon the
Alalrway. [Witness exhibited & piece of pine and pleces
of e staircaze tothe jury.] It was perfectly obvious
from pieces of charcoal that wooel bad besn burped in
the furnaees,

Riceann Crogeey, called and aworn.—I am an assistani
ol Dr. Jack=on in his laboratory s have attended 1o chen
ftry for thirteen years, Have experimented on blood-
vessels at request of Dr. Martin Goy, to sscertain i they
hied been injected with arsenie agid or chloride of zipe, [
did nob diseovin the prescnce of arsenie or zine. On Mon-
day last, ot request of Dre. Jackson, 1 made still more
thorough experiments. I examined the green Qubd, amd
agres with De, Jackson that it was nitrate of copper.

D, N, . Kegp, called and sworn, 1 am @ surgeon
denti=t; have practised pearly thirty years, I ame g
neighbor of Dr. Lewis. I lhave attended o wrtifi
cinl or mineral teeth as well a5 fo watural tecth.—
1 have kuown Dr. Parkman ever zlpce the vear 1522
While I was a student of De. HRandall, Dr. Park-
man was there, and I formed an sequaintance with him.
I knew him in an officisl capaeity ; in 132 he employaed
meas his fmmily dentist; and sinee thal time, &0 e oos 1
Know, he continually employed me.  Dr. Lewiz showed
me i bloek of mineral tecth, on the Monday after Thanks-
i{l-'.ring. He called on me between one and two o'clock.

recognized the bloek a8 a piece I had made for L
TParkinan in 15146.

[Witness identified the block which was produeced to
him by Mr. Bemis ]

Tlhiese are the same blocks T received from Dr. Lewis.—
Dir. Parkman’s mouth was o very pecaliar mouth in ma-
ny respecta—a difference in the relations between t hip up-

er and lower jaws, marked it so particolarly thet the
mpression left on my mind was very distinet. I remem-
Ler the peculinrities of the lower jaw with great exact-
nezd.  The circumstances connected with the orde ring of
thee toeth were somew ot pecaliar.

[Alr :énlh'ner.aunjur counsel for the defence, objecied Lo
wiliess golng dnte the cirounmstenees, but the Court over-
ruled the objection.

The first question asked by Dir. Parkman, was—how

long will it ke to make these teethi?  Upon telling how
long, I msked bim why e was o particalar? e soid
the Medical College was paing to b opened on a certain
duy, aod he was cxpeeted to speak, and if b had his teetl
b wanfed tleens at thet tiine=—and §° be gould not have

Lhemm at the opening, he did not wish to order them at all.
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I begnn the case n= goon 4= possibie, and gave my ation-
1iou to it almost constantly. Saw De. Parkman frequeent-
1y while it was in progress.  Io consequenee of 1hese cirs
comatances, shortness of time, the dilcalty of moutl, I
remembaer witlhh more distinetness all connected with tle
teeth, 1 progeeded in my paoal mode to take impressions.
The firat step was to tnke n foe sivile oF each faw, each by
iteelf., The 11l'l||rl-:-8.il'u1 i= gmmle 3,:3.' soft way plnced in &
case nnd applied 1o the moutl, aod held there ootil it
hurdens.  When the impression is faken out it is oiled,
and ligguid plaster poured duto it After remaining o fow
minutes the plaster bardens, and gives an exact copy of
the jaw, il noerror j= committed. Tl impression of tha
upper juw iz faken in the same manner.

[Witnesz produced the plaster cost of the lower jow of
D arkman.] This is the cast of the lower jaw ol Dr.
Parkman, The natural teeth werg ewt off—flere were
four nxteral teeth and fhres stumpe. Tie next step zer
taking the plaster cast ks to place it in & b, mnd cosling
snmd is thrown over it, snd pressed downto form a mould,
Thve plaster is removed and melted metal is poared into it
—zine or brass, [ am oot cortain which,  Then a fae sine.
fl= in metal is obtafned of the plester emst. Then a sofl
mmital b5 east to Five a male and Gemale dee ond papch.—
Then & plite of metal 2 placed between fhe dics siruck
dovwnr, ol it assomes the shape of the gums, seeommo-
dating stself to =11 their irnginrities, Lereis the metallic
rﬂlh‘.\' I’urrte-lrur:l-:, and applied to tle mooth of Dre. Park-
man to Few iF the work was properly done.

The ppper juw wes done in the same way.  The eopper
phate L fitted to e mouth of D Parkman.  The reeson
of making a trinl plate i o determine the exact =ize of
the pold plate, wiich is sltimately to e applied 1o the
monih.  The npper gum of Dr. Parkman Iml]. T nalural
tetl, The lower plateshows which were roots and which
wieret ticih; the roots were covered § the teeth perfornied
the plate.  Having got tho= far, I made the gold piate,
The next
slep was to ascertain the relations between the npper and
lower jaw. The lower plate was fitted to the lower Juw
with wax upon it, somewhat oliened ;—s0 wills the up-
per plate. I then requested the doctor to-close his
mauth ontil I supposed it was in a right position.—
The plates were then removed and the vecessary steps
taken 1:].' whiclh the relntions of the two juws wera
established, and the right lensth of the artificial testh de- =
termined.  The receding of the npper and  the protubier-
ungie af the lower Juw, very sirongly marked the mouath of
Dr: Parkman.  Other individuals exhibit the same pecu-
liarities, but those of e, Parkman were very disfinct.
The teeth were made fn blook, ot of o mEss of soft mte-
rial cut into shape, holes made for e springs, sl 1len
baked or vitrifed. There was great freccularities of the
| left side of the lower jaw of the moatl of Dr. Parkomm.
iTIW. teeth, mude whole at first, are nsually eat iato.iiires
.lElEL'E'F- before baking, aod coch pivee is called a block.
I upper teeth of Dr. Parkmen were in thres biosks.
| lower teeth of the Docstor were not whaole, in eonse-

uenice of the nataral teeth which remained. On the left

il o’ thee lowver jaw the bBlock was peculiarly  formeil—
tiem there was o Block an the right side—both being blocka
of back tectle.  The fromt teeth of the lower ]_u:;“g wWiers
completed, and all three blocks were fistencd (o one gold
plate, and could be removed singly or tozether. The up-
per testh wors {astened to one gold plate.

here ware =pirnl springs attached to the set of festh,
o fmeilitate their nse. The testl were fastencd with ping
of platina, instend ﬂl'lptll.ll pins.  There is nothing peci-
liar about the [stening. [ ouly mestion it as @ faet
which I remember. «fust belore lﬁe teeth were compled-
| el an seeident h:1:|||l|ened, the repairing of which causod
(ud to work nearly all night, the night before the coliege
| was opened.  The tecth. wore eompleted, and there were
| thirty minutes to !Fl&n.: Lefore the eollege ws apened.—
| Mr. Hoble, my assistant, and mysell were at work with
the utmost assiduity to complete the job.

[At 12 M 2 recess was gra